

Index to Executive Orders by Wisconsin Governors, 1965–2023



© 2024 Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau One East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin 53703 http://legis.wisconsin.gov/lrb • 608-504-5801

This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License. To view a copy of this license, visit http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/ or send a letter to Creative Commons, PO Box 1866, Mountain View, CA 94042, USA.

Table of Contents

Administrative Functions	1
Flags at Half-Staff — Individuals	12
Flags at Half-Staff — Groups and Events	40
Holidays and Special Observances	43
Nonstatutory Commissions, Task Forces, Offices, Etc	44
Personnel Appointments, Removal, Etc	69
Resignations and Deaths in Office	70
Special Elections	80
Special Sessions	84
States of Emergency	89
Appendix I. Executive Orders Listed by Administration	96
Appendix II. Proclamations Calling for a Special	nο
Session, 1969 to 1983	50

Administrative Functions

- Accessibility of Division of Motor Vehicles facilities and Dept. of Transportation-issued voter identification: plan to expand accessibility and outreach, annual report required **Evers**: no.14, 3/4/2019.
- Administration, Dept. of, to assume responsibility for Higher Educational Aids Board and Educational Approval Board programs; Higher Educational Aids Council established; Educational Approval Council created: resulting from Wisconsin Supreme Court decision in Thompson v. Craney, et al. (1996) Thompson: no.283, 6/9/1996; Order amended, no.287, 6/29/1996.
- Administrative Code: inclusive language and replacing derogatory terminology **Evers**: no.15, 3/12/2019.
- Administrative rules: guidelines for the promulgation of Walker: no.50, 11/2/2011.
- Administrative rules to require fiscal notes describing anticipated financial effect on local units of government **Schreiber** (acting): no.56, 5/26/1978.
- Affirmation of the government-to-government relationship between the State of Wisconsin and Indian tribal governments located within the State of Wisconsin **Doyle**: no.39, 2/27/2004.
- Affirmation of the intergovernmental relationships among the State of Wisconsin and Tribal Nations located within the state **Evers**: no.18, 4/9/2019.
- Affirmative action in employment of the physically disabled: departments, boards, and commissions directed to assess, implement, and develop policies **Lucey**: no.86, 10/7/1974.
- Affirmative action policies in relation to American Indians: Dept. of Employment Relations to establish criteria Earl: no.104, 6/26/1986; Order amended, no.119, 12/18/1986.
- Affirmative Action Program to increase utilization of minorities, women, and handicapped persons in the state work force; Affirmative Action Executive Commission created; State Affirmative Action Office directly responsible to the Secretary of the Dept. of Administration Lucey: no.9, 4/23/1975; Revised, no.9rev., 3/26/1976.
- Agriculture, Dept. of: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions in a national emergency assigned to Director of **Knowles**: no.5, 11/1/1965.
- Air or water pollution problems and solid waste disposal: departments to survey all facilities; report required **Knowles**: no.14, 2/16/1970.

- Allowance of federally funded emergency unemployment benefits in lieu of Wisconsin supplemental benefits **Doyle**: no.273, 1/16/2009.
- American Indian tribal governments: State to cooperate with to reach goals Earl: <u>no.31</u>, 10/13/1983.
- Apprentices on state construction projects required **Lucey**: <u>no.16</u>, 5/_/1971; Restatement of intent, <u>no.7</u>, 2/1/1975;
 - Reaffirming executive branch practice **Doyle**: no.108, 6/29/2005; Suspended **Walker**: no.18, 3/9/2011.
- Apprenticeship and on-the-job training programs: Industrial Commission given sole authority to administer **Knowles**: no.1, 1/31/1966.
- Aquaculture development plan to be created by Dept. of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection; Dept. of Development; Dept. of Natural Resources; and University of Wisconsin **Earl**: no.107, / /1986.
- Ban on fishing in the Wisconsin River from Centralia Dam to Castle Rock Dam: emergency proclamation of May 4, 1970 rescinded **Knowles**: no.19, 5/21/1970.
- Ceiling limit on aggregate amount of certain obligations: U.S. Congress considering adoption of **Earl**: no.50, 4/6/1984.
- Chief Justice Shirley Abrahamson Reading Room: Wisconsin Historical Society Library Reading Room named the in honor of Wisconsin's first female Justice and first female Chief Justice Evers: no.83, 8/3/2020.
- Child abuse and neglect supplemental mandatory reporting requirements re: University of Wisconsin System **Walker**: no.54, 12/19/2011.
- Civil Rights Compliance Task Force placed under Governor's Ethnic and Minority Initiatives Office **Dreyfus**: no.96, 7/24/1982.
- Cleaner Air Faster campaign and state actions supporting it **Doyle**: no.56, 6/8/2004.
- Comprehensive and coordinated statewide service delivery and equal employment opportunity program: Dept. of Employee Relations authorized to administer Earl: no.28, 10/25/1983.
- Congressional special election: clearing of voting machine recorders for City of Kenosha and Village of Pleasant Prairie **Thompson**: no.182, 4/19/1993.
- Conservation and restoration of forestland in Wisconsin: goals set Evers: no.112, 4/22/2021.

- Consulting Committee to the Federal Historic Sites Preservation Act of 1966 recreated **Knowles**: no.17, 5/13/1970.
- Consumer Confidence Reports (CCR) mailing waiver re: community water systems **Thompson**: no.390, 4/12/2000.
- Conversion therapy on minors: prohibition on use of state and federal funds for the practice of **Evers**: no.122, 6/1/2021.
- Cooperative service arrangements with Minnesota state agencies identified; report required **Doyle**: no.272, 1/13/2009.
- COVID-19 protection: recommended actions Wisconsinites should take **Evers**: <u>no.94</u>, 11/10/2020.
- Criminal justice planning regions established on the recommendation of the Wisconsin Council on Criminal Justice **Lucey**: no.42, 6/30/1972.
- Cybersecurity and prohibiting the use of certain foreign technologies **Evers**: no.184, 1/11/2023.
- Discriminatory boycotts of Israel in state contracting: prohibition of **Walker**: <u>no.261</u>, 10/27/2017.
- Disposal of surplus or excess land ordered **Thompson**: no.186, 4/29/1993.
- Drug interdiction support by National Guard authorized **Thompson**: no.125, 7/19/1991.
- Electric transmission system: Public Service Commission and Dept. of Natural Resources directed to review; report required **Doyle**: no.20, 8/18/2003.
- Electronic government services for Internet: executive branch agencies to work with the Dept. of Administration to develop and implement **Thompson**: no.408, 9/19/2000.
- Energy conservation measures for all executive branch agencies imposed **Thompson**: no.417, 1/24/2001.
- EPA regulations regarding Federal Clean Air Act: prohibiting implementation of certain new rule **Walker**: no.186, 2/15/2016.
- Extradition applications: revised rules promulgated Lucey: no.6, 2/1/1971.
- Federal aid application procedures Lucey: no.12, 6/3/1975.
- Federal Communications Commission's (FCC) universal service fund program in Wisconsin: Dept. of Administration directed to oversee implementation of **Thompson**: no.317, 9/16/1997.

- Flood Plain—Shoreland Management Program coordination ordered; report required **Lucey**: no.67, 11/26/1973.
- Forms used by state agencies: review process ordered Lucey: no.38, 11/1/1976.
- Furloughing state employees in response to the emergency economic situation **Doyle**: no.285, 6/23/2009.
- Gender-neutral language: each Cabinet Agency directed to use whenever practicable in external documents **Evers**: no.121, 6/1/2021.
- Governor's fatherhood initiative: state agencies directed to review their programs and policies **Thompson**: no.349, 8/27/1998.
- Great Lakes Interstate Sales Compact: Dept. of Revenue directed to withdraw **Thompson**: no.21, 8/31/1987.
- Green building standards and energy conservation requirements for state facilities and operations: Dept. of Administration to establish **Doyle**: no.145, 4/11/2006; Provisions replaced **Walker**: no.63, 3/9/2012.
- Green Tier program: Dept. of Natural Resources to build on to better serve business and local government **Walker**: no.69, 5/23/2012.
- Health insurance coverage protections: action plan and recommendations **Evers**: <u>no.4</u>, 1/8/2019.
- Healthy Communities Initiative created **Evers**: no.3, 1/8/2019.
- Historic, state-owned buildings: Dept. of Administration and State Historical Society of Wisconsin to identify for preservation **Thompson**: no.38, 5/18/1988.
- Holstein-Friesian designated Wisconsin's official cow to May 31, 1973 **Lucey**: <u>no.32</u>, 2/9/1972.
- Holy Hill complex designated as a historical landmark **Thompson**: no.357, 12/28/1998.
- Implementation of U.S. Deficit Reduction Act **Earl**: no.68, 12/28/1984; Order clarified, no.87, 12/[2]/1985; Order corrected, no.87-B, 12/4/1985; Volume cap provisions, no.94, 3/19/1986; Order amended, no.113, 10/31/1986;

 Reconfirmed **Thompson**: no.7, 3/11/1987.
- Indian boarding schools: formal apology for Wisconsin's history of and a declaration of support for federal investigations into the same **Evers**: no.136, 10/11/2021.

- Industrial Commission given sole authority to administer On-The-Job Training Programs **Knowles**: no.1, 1/31/1966.
- Job creation and small business expansion: state agencies to review 2011 WisAct 46 and cooperate with the Small Business Regulatory Review Board **Walker**: no.61, 2/22/2012.
- Job opportunities created with American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) funds: contractor and state and local government provisions **Doyle**: no.278, 4/16/2009.
- Kenosha Unified School District special recall election: clearing of voting machine recorders **Thompson**: no.165, 11/14/1992.
- "Lean Government" initiatives for state agencies; annual report required **Walker**: <u>no.66</u>, 5/2/2012.
- Law enforcement status for the Wisconsin National Guard Drug Control Program McCallum: no.41, 3/12/2002;

Reissued — **Doyle**: <u>no.259</u>, 6/11/2008.

- Lead exposure: Dept. of Health Services directed to lead measures to abate and prevent **Evers**: no.36, 7/29/2019.
- Low-income housing credit program: state to create programs to utilize **Earl**: <u>no.115</u>, 11/20/1986.
- Management of information technology: statement on direction of; Dept. of Administration duties **Thompson**: no.242, 2/1/1995.
- Menominee Indian Study Committee: all state agencies directed to work cooperatively with **Lucey**: no.87, 10/30/1974.
- Milwaukee Grain Exchange transferred to Dept. of Agriculture Lucey: no.41, 2/24/1977.
- Minority-owned, woman-owned, and disabled-veteran-owned businesses: certification application requirements **Walker**: no.72, 5/25/2012.
- National Incident Management System (NIMS) designated the state standard for incident management **Doyle**: no.81, 12/20/2004.
- Neurointerventional angiography technologist staff: transferred from Middleton VA Hospital to classified service at the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics **Thompson**: no.299, 9/20/1996.
- Non-discrimination policies re: state employment, public services, and contracting **Evers**: no.1, 1/7/2019.

- Nonpartisan voter registration: state facilities to be made available for Earl: $\underline{\text{no.63}}$, 8/30/1984.
- Northeast Family Practice Clinic transfer from UW Madison to Madison Family Residency Corporation, Inc.: hearing officer appointed regarding bond issue **Thompson**: no.370, 5/27/1999.
- Nuclear medicine service staff: transfer from Middleton VA Hospital to classified service at the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics **Thompson**: no.66, 9/28/1989.
- Office of Environmental Justice established in the Dept. of Administration **Evers**: <u>no.161</u>, 4/22/2022.
- Office of Inspector General created in the Dept. of Transportation; report required **Walker**: no.255, 9/21/2017.
- Opioid crisis: application for federal resources to target the state's response **Walker**: no.229, 1/5/2017.
- People with disabilities: accessibility to and usability of state sponsored meeting, public hearing, conference, or training session required **Thompson**: no.120, 6/3/1991.
- Physical Fitness Program: executive committee appointed to plan and coordinate **Knowles**: no.6, 4/25/1966.
- Physically disabled: access to state facilities required Lucey: no.83, 7/19/1974.
- Piers and wharves regulation: Dept. of Natural Resources discretion in administering **Doyle**: no.148, 5/8/2006.
- Pork producing industry: determine if emergency situation exists and what Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority can do **Thompson**: no.359, 1/13/1999.
- Postsecondary educational institution compliance with the U.S. Dept. of Education Program Integrity Rule **Walker**: no.37, 6/28/2011; Superseded, no.59, 2/15/2012; Superseded, no.97, 2/1/2013; Superseded, no.147, 12/30/2014; Superseded, no.270, 1/12/2018; Superseded **Evers**: no.37, 7/30/2019; Superseded, no.151, 12/28/2021; Superseded, no.213, 10/5/2023.
- Promoting open and transparent government through implementation of best practices and performance dashboards **Walker**: no.189, 3/11/2016; Continued implementation, no.235, 3/9/2017.
- Public debt issued or evidences of revenue obligations: policy for minority-owned financial advisory and underwriting firms; goals and report required Earl: no.92, 2/20/1986.

- Public meetings prohibited in private facilities which have an expressed policy for membership and discriminate **Earl**: no.24, 8/26/1983.
- Public Service Commission to coordinate state agency actions and deal with federal agencies on energy issues **Lucey**: no.60, 6/28/1973.
- Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Volume Cap: Dept. of Commerce directed to administer **Doyle**: no.316, 5/12/2010.
- Qualified Midwestern Disaster Area Bonds: Dept. of Commerce directed to administer **Doyle**: no.288, 8/7/2009;
 - Authorizes Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to issue **Walker**: <u>no.34</u>, 6/16/2011.
- Quality child care services: Secretary of Dept. of Health and Family Services, Secretary of Dept. of Workforce Development, and representative of family child care providers directed to meet, discuss issues, and come to an agreement **Doyle**: no.172, 10/6/2006; Rescinded and Memorandum of Agreement not renewed **Walker**: no.19, 3/11/2011.
- Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee designated the Commercial Revitalization Agency re: Section 1400I of the Internal Revenue Code **McCallum**: no.58, 9/30/2002.
- Renewable fuels in vehicles owned and operated by the state and increased utilization of **Doyle**: no.141, 3/1/2006.
- Requirement that cabinet secretaries meet regularly with frontline workers to identify waste, fraud, and abuse **Walker**: no.5, 1/14/2011.
- Resource Development, Dept. of: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions for solid fuels activities assigned to Director of **Knowles**: no.9, 6/20/1966.
- Resource Development, Dept. of: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions for water resources assigned to Director of **Knowles**: no.7, 5/16/1967.
- S.C. Johnson & Son Administration Building and Research Tower in Racine, WI, and designed by Frank Lloyd Wright, designated as a valued historical landmark and architectural masterpiece **Doyle**: no.233, 1/10/2008.
- School security and safety equipment, supplies, and service contracts: Dept. of Administration directed to assist with schools and vendors **Walker**: no.279, 3/15/2018.
- Section 8 Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funds not expended locally may be received by Dept. of Local Affairs and Development **Lucey**: no.29, 4/16/1976.
- Sexual assault and sexual harassment reporting procedures, investigation protocols, and accountability measures in the Wisconsin National Guard **Evers**: no.62, 12/9/2019.

- Sexual harassment prevention programs re: state employment and service delivery, including the University of Wisconsin System, to be developed **Dreyfus**: no.63, 3/5/1981.
- Single Letter of Credit for federal funds: Dept. of Administration to determine which state and federal agencies should be involved **Lucey**: no.16, 7/17/1975.
- Siren, Town of, in Burnett County: proclamation of November 25, 1977 declaring county seat revoked **Schreiber** (acting): no.65, 12/29/1978.
- Smoke-free state office buildings **Doyle**: no.89, 2/4/2005.
- Software license compliance of all state agencies: Dept. of Administration management oversight specified **Thompson**: no.416, 1/24/2001.
- Special Assistant to the Governor for Globalization: position created; report required **Thompson**: no.378, 8/23/1999.
- State agency drug-free workplace certification to U.S. Dept. of Labor **Thompson**: no.118, 6/3/1991.
- State employees: recognition, respect, and retention **Evers**: no.2, 1/7/2019.
- State Fair Park Board bonding authority: public hearing **Thompson**: no.164, 11/10/1992.
- State Health Officer: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions assigned regarding health and water activities in a national emergency **Knowles**: no.4, 11/1/1965.
- State Health Officer: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions for health resources assigned to in a national emergency **Knowles**: no.5, 5/16/1967.
- State Industrial Commission: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions assigned to Chairman of **Knowles**: no.3, 11/1/1965.
- State-managed law enforcement directed to review and update use of force policies **Evers**: $\underline{\text{no.111}}$, 4/21/2021.
- State procurement processes: use of evaluation committees **Doyle**: no.137, 2/2/2006.
- State Public Service Commission, Chairman of: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions for telecommunications activities assigned to **Knowles**: no.8, 5/18/1966.
- State Public Service Commission, Chairman of: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions for natural gas resources assigned to **Knowles**: no.8, 5/16/1967.

- State solid waste management plan with regional and agency designations per P.L. 94-580: preliminary plan **Schreiber** (acting): no.53, 3/27/1978; Final plan, no.64, 12/28/1978.
- Statewide Dispute Mediation Pilot Project established in Dept. of Administration; National Institute for Dispute Resolution (NIDR) to fund Earl: no.67, 11/19/1984.
- Statewide employment and training programs: Dept. of Industry, Labor, and Human Relations to develop framework for coordinating **Earl**: no.69, 1/4/1985.
- Stem cell technology and jobs: Wisconsin's leadership role in its development **Doyle**: no.147, 4/25/2006.
- Taliesin designated a cultural and architectural landmark **Thompson**: no.183, 4/26/1993.
- Taxation, Commissioner of: delegating authority and responsibility for petroleum and gas resource management activities in a national emergency **Knowles**: no.2, 11/1/1965; Superseded, no.6, 5/16/1967; Superseded and revoked, no.8, 5/16/1967.
- Uniform system of state districts for the planning and administration of state programs: preliminary plan **Knowles**: no.10, 8/18/1969; Final plan, no.22, 8/24/1970.
- U.S. armed forces and U.S. public health service activated to serve on military duty: extension of eligibility to receive pay and benefits **Doyle**: no.50, 5/13/2004; Extended two additional years, no.156, 5/31/2006.
- University of Wisconsin, Dean of the Graduate School of Business: emergency preparedness responsibilities and emergency functions assigned to in a national emergency **Knowles**: no.4, 4/8/1966.
- University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority acquisition of two clinics and status of employees **Thompson**: no.372, 7/7/1999.
- Upper Mississippi River Basin Association (UMRBA) membership to continue **Earl**: <u>no.35</u>, 10/27/1983.
- Vehicle registration services transferred to Division of Motor Vehicles from La Crosse County Clerk's Office **Thompson**: no.117, 6/3/1991.
- Veterans home loan program: public hearing for purpose of financing Earl: <u>no.98</u>, 4/23/1986;
 - Reinstituted **Thompson**: no.41, 5/24/1988; no.53, 11/11/1988; no.60, 6/1/1989; no.85, 2/1/1990; no.104, 8/16/1990; no.112, 3/1/1991; no.144, 5/1/1992; no.190, 6/4/1993; no.228, 8/5/1994; no.243, 2/2/1995; no.260, 9/25/1995; no.280, 4/25/1996; no.297, 9/12/1996; no.306, 2/20/1997; no.328, 4/17/1998; no.366, 4/1/1999; no.396, 5/23/2000;

- Reinstituted **Doyle**: <u>no.5</u>, 2/28/2003; <u>no.36</u>, 2/9/2004; <u>no.99</u>, 5/20/2005; <u>no.155</u>, 5/31/2006; <u>no.200</u>, 5/16/2007; <u>no.230</u>, 1/4/2008; <u>no.265</u>, 8/27/2008; <u>no.275</u>, 1/23/2009; <u>no.310</u>, 1/21/2010;
- Reinstituted Walker: no.27, 5/9/2011.
- Voice mail services for the homeless: Public Service Commission directed to redirect funds intended for **McCallum**: no.21, 8/17/2001.
- Voluntary statewide pre-retirement planning program established **Dreyfus**: <u>no.40</u>, 3/6/1980; Order amended, <u>no.45</u>, 6/10/1980.
- Warner Grand Theatre designated a valued historical landmark and architectural masterpiece **Walker**: no.277, 2/28/2018.
- Water pollution problems: departments to survey facilities, take steps to eliminate, indicate effective date **Knowles**: no.14, 2/16/1970.
- Water quality maintenance while retaining a sound agricultural economy: Dept. of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection; Dept. of Natural Resources; and Land Conservation Board to develop plan; report required **Earl**: no.53, 5/23/1984.
- Winter heating season energy conservation measures for facilities owned by Wisconsin **Doyle**: no.132, 11/21/2005.
- Wisconsin Agriculture Market Development Initiative Walker: no.275, 1/24/2018.
- Wisconsin Arts Foundation and Wisconsin Arts Council recreated **Knowles**: <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970; Recreated **Lucey**: no.2, 1/25/1971.
- Wisconsin Coalition for Advocacy designated as the Wisconsin protection and advocacy agency under P.L. 94-103 **Schreiber** (acting): no.44, 8/1/1977;

 Re-designated as required by 42 U.S.C. 6012 **Earl**: no.19, 7/28/1983.
- Wisconsin Environmental Policy Act: all agencies listed in Chapter 15, Wis.Stats. to comply with guidelines **Lucey**: no.69, 12/5/1973; Guideline revisions, no.26, 2/12/1976.
- Wisconsin Federal Grants and Development Review Process established per Presidential Executive Order 12372 **Earl**: no.29, 9/8/1983.
- Wisconsin Manual for Courts-Martial adopted **Doyle**: no.244, 4/4/2008.
- Wisconsin National Guard Drug Control Program: law enforcement status **McCallum**: <u>no.41</u>, 3/12/2002.

Women's rights and privileges as provided in s. 246.15, Wis.Stats., to be guaranteed by state agencies — **Lucey**: no.82, 7/12/1974.

Workplace health and safety of state employees: require measures to promote — **Thompson**: no.175, 2/25/1993; Recreated, no.194, 7/30/1993.

Flags at Half-Staff — Individuals

- Abrahamson, Shirley: to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Chief Justice **Evers**: no.102, 1/4/2021.
- Adams, Ryan: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.292, 10/6/2009.
- Agnew, Spiro T.: to commemorate death of former U.S. Vice President **Thompson**: <u>no.298</u>, 9/18/1996.
- Albers-Anders, Sheryl K.: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: no.167, 6/2/2022.
- Albrecht, Jesse: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.202, 5/23/2007.
- Aleman, Sergio: commemorate death of Milwaukee County Sheriff's Office Deputy Sheriff **Walker**: no.80, 8/3/2012.
- Alfred Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma: to commemorate the loss of life in the bombing of **Thompson**: no.248, 4/20/1995.
- Alger, Tracy: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Second Lieutenant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.223, 11/7/2007.
- Allen, Chad: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.188, 3/9/2007.
- Allen, Merlin Raye: to commemorate death in 1967 of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in the Vietnam War **Walker**: no.106, 6/25/2013.
- Altmann, Joseph J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.55, 1/4/2012.
- Anderson, Nicholas: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.144, 3/21/2006.
- Andrea, Joseph: to fly at half-staff to commemorate death of former state Senator **McCallum**: no.60, 12/9/2002.
- Aspin, Les: to commemorate death of former U.S. Secretary of Defense and Congressman for Wisconsin **Thompson**: no.250, 5/22/1995.

- Atim, Paul J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.26, 5/6/2011.
- Aubinger, Michael W.: in the Village of Ashwaubenon to commemorate death of Village President **Walker**: no.239, 3/31/2017.
- Bainbridge, John E.: to commemorate death in 1942 of U.S. Army Tech. 5th Grade during World War II— **Evers**: no.48, 9/27/2019.
- Balchunas, John "Jay": to commemorate death of Dept. of Justice Special Agent **Doyle**: no.73, 11/8/2004.
- Bang, Sung Hui: to commemorate death of Milwaukee County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Thompson**: no.406, 8/21/2000.
- Banker, Gary A.: in the City of Fennimore to commemorate death of former Fennimore High School principal **Walker**: no.71, 5/25/2012.
- Barber brothers, Malcom J., Leroy K., and Randolph H.: to commemorate death of firemen of the USS Oklahoma on December 7, 1941 in the attack on Pearl Harbor **Evers**: no.131, 9/8/2021.
- Barclay-Weberpal, Ethan: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Private First Class **Walker**: no.276, 1/26/2018.
- Baribeau, Michael R.: to commemorate death of Rice Lake Police Officer **Thompson**: no.267, 12/19/1995.
- Barker, Raymond A.: to commemorate death in 1943 of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in World War II **Walker**: no.291, 5/4/2018.
- Barr, Cory: to commemorate death of Sun Prairie Volunteer Fire Department Captain **Walker**: no.297, 7/12/2018.
- Barrios, Katherine "Katie": in Dane County to commemorate death of Middleton Police Department Officer **Evers**: no.23, 4/29/2019.
- Bartz, Paul: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Lieutenant Colonel in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.319, 6/17/2010.
- Basham, Robert: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.195, 4/25/2007.
- Bath, Evan A.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Private First Class in a training accident **Evers**: no.85, 8/24/2020.

- Baton Rouge, Louisiana law enforcement officers: to commemorate deaths of— **Walker**: no.206, 7/19/2016.
- Bean, Dr. Darren: to commemorate death of member of University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics Med Flight Crew **Doyle**: no.252, 5/14/2008.
- Beaulier, Dreux M.: to commemorate death of Kenosha Police Department Officer **Doyle**: no.52, 5/19/2004.
- Berg, Gary E.: to commemorate death of North Prairie Fire Department Volunteer Firefighter from COVID **Evers**: no.138, 10/27/2021.
- Birkholz, Craig: to commemorate death of a Fond du Lac Police Department Officer **Walker**: no.21, 3/21/2011.
- Bishop, Donald E.: to commemorate death of Town of Brookfield Police Officer **Walker**: no.98, 4/17/2013.
- Bixler, Evan: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.180, 1/3/2007.
- Blaney, James G.: to commemorate death of Major General and former Adjutant General for the State of Wisconsin **Evers**: no.118, 5/27/2021.
- Bolender, Richard "Dick": in the City of Oak Creek to commemorate death of the Mayor **Walker**: no.53, 12/13/2011.
- Borkin, Rick: to commemorate death of Thiensville Fire Department Fire Lieutenant **Doyle**: no.271, 12/12/2008.
- Borostowski, Anthony J.: to commemorate death of Wisconsin State Patrol Trooper **Walker**: no.241, 4/11/2017.
- Bossert, Andrew: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.91, 3/15/2005.
- Bosveld, Rachel: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.28, 11/3/2003.
- Brehm, Paul: in Waukesha County and at the Dept. of Transportation headquarters building to commemorate death of Dept. of Transportation employee **Thompson**: no.284, 6/13/1996.
- Breidenbach, Emily: to commemorate death of Chetek Police Department Officer **Evers**: no.192, 4/12/2023.

- Brennan, Joshua: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.221, 11/1/2007.
- Brennan, William J., Jr.: to commemorate death of retired Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States **Thompson**: no.316, 7/24/1997.
- Brocker, John C.: to commemorate death of Town of Oneida Volunteer Fire Department Firefighter **Walker**: no.222, 11/2/2016.
- Brooks, Ed: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: no.22, 4/25/2019.
- Brown, Ronald H.: to commemorate death of U.S. Secretary of Commerce in an aircraft accident in Croatia **Thompson**: no.278, 4/4/1996.
- Brown, Scott: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.204, 5/25/2007.
- Bruesewitz, William: to commemorate death in 1941 of U.S. Navy Seaman First Class during the attack on Pearl Harbor **Walker**: no.317, 12/6/2018.
- Buechel, Allen J.: in Fond du Lac County to commemorate death of Fond du Lac County Executive **Evers**: no.160, 3/29/2022.
- Burkhalter, Derrick: to commemorate death of Calumet County Highway Department employee in vehicle crash **Walker**: no.162, 5/8/2015.
- Busch, Brian: to commemorate death of Mineral Point Fire Department Firefighter **Evers**: no.153, 1/11/2022.
- Bush, Barbara: to commemorate death of former First Lady of the U.S. **Walker**: <u>no.285</u>, 4/17/2018.
- Bush, George H.W.: to commemorate death of the 41st President of the U.S. **Walker**: no.315, 12/1/2018.
- Cain, Justin: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.333, 10/22/2010.
- Cantafio, Ryan: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: <u>no.79</u>, 12/1/2004.
- Caruso, Rico: to commemorate death of pilot in a medical helicopter crash **Walker**: <u>no.289</u>, 5/3/2018.

- Casey, Merlin: to commemorate death of Mount Horeb Emergency Medical Service EMT **Doyle**: no.14, 5/13/2003.
- Casper, Trevor: flags on the Capitol Building to commemorate death of State Trooper who was killed in the line of duty **Walker**: no.164, 6/8/2015.
- Casper, Trevor: to commemorate death of State Trooper who was killed in the line of duty **Walker**: no.154, 3/26/2015.
- Castner, Stephen: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.164, 8/2/2006.
- Chestnut, Jacob J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Capitol Police Department Officer **Thompson**: no.342, 7/27/1998.
- Chilsen, Walter John: to commemorate death of former state Senator **Walker**: <u>no.318</u>, 12/31/2018.
- Christiansen, Chad P.: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Dept. of Military Affairs employee from COVID **Evers**: no.149, 12/21/2021.
- Christofferson, Steven: to commemorate death of U.S. Amry Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.249, 4/30/2008.
- Ciganek-Schroeder, Kristin: throughout Milwaukee County to commemorate death of Milwaukee Fire Department Fire Lieutenant **Walker**: no.267, 12/12/2017.
- Clark, Eric: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.152, 5/17/2006.
- Clayborn, Krasean: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant **Walker**: <u>no.296</u>, 6/22/2018.
- Clifton, Vicki: to commemorate death of Staff Sergeant of the 440th Airlift Wing, U.S. Air Force Reserve **Thompson**: no.308, 4/2/1997.
- Cole, Duane O.: to commemorate death in 1943 of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in World War II **Evers**: no.92, 10/2/2020.
- Coleman, Chad: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.325, 9/7/2010.
- Collins, Jeremiah M., Jr.: at Hamilton High School in the City of Milwaukee to commemorate death of Lance Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom–Afghanistan **Walker**: no.116, 10/10/2013.

- Collins, Jeremiah M., Jr.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom–Afghanistan **Walker**: no.119, 10/16/2013.
- Cone, Robert W.: to commemorate death of retired U.S. Army Four–Star General **Walker**: no.225, 12/8/2016.
- Connolly, Keefe R.: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Hospital Apprentice 1st Class of the USS Oklahoma on December 7, 1941 in the attack on Pearl Harbor **Evers**: no.139, 11/4/2021.
- Cook, Robert J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Afghanistan **Doyle**: no.37, 2/10/2004.
- Copeland, Ryan: to commemorate death of McFarland Police Department Officer in an automobile accident **Walker**: no.181, 11/30/2015.
- Cornell, Todd: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.75, 11/16/2004.
- COVID: to commemorate deaths of Americans and Wisconsinites Evers: no.109, 2/23/2021.
- Coyne, Mark: to commemorate death of member of University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics Med Flight Crew **Doyle**: no.254, 5/15/2008.
- Crooks, N. Patrick: to commemorate death of Justice of the Wisconsin Supreme Court **Walker**: no.176, 9/22/2015.
- Cross, Aundre: to commemorate death of mail carrier for the United States Postal Service while delivering mail **Evers**: no.180, 12/21/2022.
- Cross, Kenneth: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.168, 9/6/2006.
- Curry, George S.: to commemorate death of former Grant County Circuit Court Judge **Evers**: no.146, 12/9/2021.
- Dahlvig, Kory: to commemorate death of Vilas County Sheriff's Department Deputy Sheriff—**Doyle**: no.313, 4/28/2010.
- Dallas, Texas law enforcement officers: to commemorate deaths of **Walker**: <u>no.201</u>, 7/8/2016.
- Daly, Daniel J. "Dan": to commemorate death of Beloit Police Department Officer from COVID Evers: no.142, 11/22/2021.

- Dampier, Grant: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.153, 5/24/2006.
- Dandeneau, Marcel: to commemorate death of former state Representative and Assembly Chief Clerk **Walker**: no.232, 2/16/2017.
- Deicher, Matthew: to commemorate death of Mosinee Fire Department Volunteer Firefighter and EMT **Walker**: no.256, 9/27/2017.
- Demos, David: to commemorate death of Milwaukee County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Thompson**: no.303, 1/27/1997.
- Des Jardins, James A.: to commemorate death in 1944 of U.S. Army Second Lieutenant in World War II **Walker**: no.86, 10/8/2012.
- Dewhirst, Nick: to commemorate death of U.S. Army First Lieutenant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.262, 7/24/2008.
- Dhahran, Saudi Arabia terrorist bombing: in honor of deaths of American military personnel **Thompson**: no.286, 6/26/1996.
- Dickman, Charles A.: to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Private First Class in the Korean War **Evers**: no.214, 10/18/2023.
- Diesing, Trevor: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.122, 9/8/2005.
- Dimas, Jorge: to commemorate death of a State Trooper **Doyle**: no.284, 6/19/2009.
- Dobogai, Derek: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Captain in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.215, 8/30/2007.
- Doernenburg, Kenneth E.: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Fireman First Class of the USS Oklahoma on December 7, 1941 in the attack on Pearl Harbor **Evers**: no.133, 9/22/2021.
- Drees, Steven: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.287, 7/6/2009.
- Dreyfus, Lee Sherman: to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Governor, UW Stevens Point Chancellor, and member of the UW Madison faculty and UW System Board of Regents **Doyle**: no.229, 1/3/2008.
- DuBeau, Anthony T.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in a tragic crash **Walker**: no.151, 3/20/2015.

- Dunbar, Jonathan J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Master Sergeant in Operation Inherent Resolve **Walker**: no.283, 4/13/2018.
- DuPont, Donald L. "Donny": to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Corporal in the Korean War no.210, 8/21/2023.
- Dyke, William D.: to commemorate death of Chief Judge of the Iowa County Circuit Court **Walker**: no.194, 4/1/2016.
- Eacho, Donald: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.95, 4/6/2005.
- Earl, Anthony S. "Tony": to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Governor **Evers**: no.187, 2/23/2023.
- Edinger, Benjamin: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.80, 12/1/2004.
- Ellis, Michael: to commemorate death of former state Senator Walker: no.301, 8/6/2018.
- Endsley, Michael: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: no.207, 7/20/2023.
- Eppinger, Garrick L., Jr.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Staff Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.46, 9/28/2011.
- Etter, Robert: to commemorate death of Hobart-Lawrence Police Department Officer **McCallum**: no.51, 7/24/2002.
- Fabiano, Frank, Jr.: to commemorate death of Kenosha County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Doyle**: no.201, 5/18/2007.
- Farrow, Margaret: to commemorate death of former Lieutenant Governor, state Senator, and state Representative **Evers**: no.159, 3/15/2022.
- Faust, Brian: at Sand Ridge Secure Treatment Center to commemorate death of the mailroom sergeant **Walker**: no.109, 7/19/2013.
- Fedie, Joshua D.: to commemorate death of Boscobel Fire Department Firefighter from COVID **Evers**: no.123, 6/11/2021.
- Fennig, Patrick: to commemorate death of U.S. Air Force Technical Sergeant in terrorist bombing near Dhahran, Saudi Arabia **Thompson**: no.288, 7/1/1996.
- Fischer, Richard W.: to commemorate death in 1968 of U.S. Marine Corps Gunnery Sergeant in the Vietnam War **Doyle**: no.225, 11/15/2007.

- Ford, Gerald: to commemorate death of the 38th President of the U.S. **Doyle**: <u>no.177</u>, 12/27/2006.
- Fritz, Steven: to commemorate death of Village of Rothschild Fire Department's Fire Chief **Walker**: no.89, 12/14/2012.
- Frost, Christopher: to commemorate death of U.S. Air Force Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.242, 3/10/2008.
- Frye, Nichole M.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.38, 2/20/2004.
- Gabrielson, Dan Henry: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.19, 7/21/2003.
- Gannon, Robert "Bob": to commemorate death of state Representative **Walker**: <u>no.258</u>, 10/13/2017.
- Garner, Richard, Jr.: to commemorate death of Madison Fire Department Firefighter and Paramedic **Walker**: no.281, 4/5/2018.
- Gassen, Jacob: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.335, 12/6/2010.
- Gates, Pastor Mark D.: in Racine County to commemorate death of Racine County Dept. of Public Works employee **Walker**: no.226, 12/22/2016.
- Gaunky, Anthony "Alex": to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.134, 11/22/2005.
- Gibson, John: to commemorate death of U.S. Capitol Police Department Detective **Thompson**: no.342, 7/27/1998.
- Ginsburg, Ruth Bader: to commemorate death of Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court **Evers**: no.89, 9/20/2020.
- Glaze, Dan: to commemorate death of Rusk County Sheriff's Office Deputy **Walker**: <u>no.221</u>, 10/31/2016.
- Goldwater, Barry M.: to commemorate death of the former U.S. Senator from Arizona **Thompson**: no.336, 6/2/1998.
- Goodrich, Gregory R.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.47, 4/16/2004.

- Gordon, Duff: to commemorate death in 1941 of U.S. Navy Chief Petty Officer in World War II **Walker**: no.192, 3/29/2016.
- Graham, Kevin: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.293, 10/20/2009.
- Griese, Louis: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.222, 11/7/2007.
- Grigsby, Tamara: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Walker**: <u>no.193</u>, 3/30/2016.
- Grimm, Matthew: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.183, 1/24/2007.
- Grindey, Jesse J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: <u>no.64</u>, 3/21/2012.
- Grobschmidt, Richard A.: to commemorate death of Assistant State Superintendent of Schools and former state Representative and state Senator **Walker**: no.208, 7/29/2016.
- Gudex, Rick: to commemorate death of state Senator Walker: no.220, 10/14/2016.
- Halverson, Andrew McFall: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.71, 10/14/2004.
- Hamilton, Donnell A., Jr.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class while serving his country **Walker**: no.139, 8/1/2014.
- Hanaway, Donald: to commemorate death of Circuit Court of Brown County Judge and former Wisconsin Attorney General and Senator **Thompson**: no.257, 9/8/1995.
- Hansen, Warren S.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.32, 11/25/2003.
- Hanson, Ralph: on UW Madison campus to commemorate death of former University of Wisconsin Police Department Chief **Thompson**: no.270, 1/22/1996.
- Hanson, Timothy: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class while serving his country in Iraq **Doyle**: no.235, 1/11/2008.
- Harms, Roy Coulson: to commemorate death in 1943 of U.S. Army Air Forces First Lieutenant in World War II **Evers**: no.196, 5/3/2023.
- Harris, William J.: over all Wisconsin State Patrol installations to commemorate death of State Trooper **Thompson**: no.268, 12/28/1995.

- Havey, Francis: in the City of Greenfield to commemorate death of former mayor **Walker**: no.60, 2/17/2012.
- Hayden, Kyle R.: in Pepin County to commemorate death of Durand City/Rural Fire Department Firefighter **Evers**: no.25, 5/17/2019.
- Hedbany, Ronald E.: in Milwaukee County and at the State Capitol to commemorate death of Glendale Police Officer **Thompson**: no.237, 11/1/1994.
- Heiliger, Donald L.: to commemorate death of retired U.S. Air Force Colonel **Walker**: no.191, 3/25/2016.
- Hemauer, Kyle: to commemorate death of Virginia Army National Guard Specialist in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.102, 6/1/2005.
- Hendrickson, Donald Ray: to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Corporal in the Korean War **Walker**: no.218, 10/13/2016.
- Her, Kou: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Department Officer **Evers**: no.32, 6/21/2019.
- Hermanson, Matthew D.: to commemorate death of U.S Army Staff Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.28, 5/10/2011.
- Hetland, John D.: to commemorate death of Racine Police Department Officer **Evers**: <u>no.31</u>, 6/19/2019.
- Hidalgo, Daren M.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army First Lieutenant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.17, 3/1/2011.
- Hill, Rick: to commemorate death of former Oneida Nation Chairman **Evers**: <u>no.63</u>, 12/17/2019.
- Hines, Dr. Jacob Albert "Doc": to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: no.93, 10/2/2020.
- Hoffer, Lionel: in Milwaukee County and at the State Capitol to commemorate death of Milwaukee Firefighter **Thompson**: no.240, 12/28/1994.
- Hoffman, Edward: to commemorate death of Marinette County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Thompson**: <u>no.397</u>, 5/21/2000.
- Holmquist, Carson A.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in tragic shooting in Tennessee **Walker**: no.167, 7/17/2015.

- Hopfensperger, Arthur W.: to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Private First Class in the Korean War **Walker**: no.85, 10/4/2012.
- Howells, Alun: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.216, 9/4/2007.
- Hoyer, Bert E.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.40, 3/17/2004.
- Hraychuck, Ann: to commemorate death of former Polk County Sheriff and state Representative **Evers**: no.125, 6/21/2021.
- Hugo, Rachel: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.220, 10/15/2007.
- Hunt, Isaiah Robert: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.78, 11/22/2004.
- Ingman, Einar H., Jr.: to commemorate death, at age 85, of Korean War Medal of Honor recipient **Walker**: no.174, 9/15/2015.
- Irvine, Charles, Jr.: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Department Officer **Walker**: no.294, 6/8/2018.
- Jaenke, Jaime: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Reserve Hospitalman Second Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.157, 6/12/2006.
- Jansky, Benjamin: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Captain in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.112, 8/3/2005.
- Janz, Nicholas: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Dept. of Military Affairs employee **Evers**: no.33, 7/3/2019.
- Jerabek, Ryan: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.46, 4/14/2004.
- Jerving, Peter: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Department Officer **Evers**: no.185, 2/9/2023.
- Johnson, Dana: to commemorate death of Grantsburg Volunteer Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief **McCallum**: no.418, 3/1/2001.
- Johnson, Daniel: to commemorate death of U.S. Air Force Senior Airman in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.332, 10/14/2010.

- Johnson, David A.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army First Lieutenant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.58, 2/3/2012.
- Johnson-Harris, Quinn L.: to commemorate death of U.S. Air Force Senior Airman in aircraft crash in Afghanistan **Walker**: no.178, 10/22/2015.
- Jones, Darrin: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Fire Department Firefighter **Evers**: no.70, 2/7/2020.
- Jones, Durwood "Hawk": to commemorate death of Wisconsin Air National Guard's 115th Fighter Wing Captain in a training exercise **Evers**: no.98, 12/11/2020.
- Jopek, Ryan: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.165, 8/10/2006.
- Jungbluth, Ralph: in Waukesha County and at the Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation headquarters building to commemorate death of Waukesha County Highway Dept. employee **Thompson**: no.284, 6/13/1996.
- Kaczkowski, Edward S.: in the City of Greenfield to commemorate death of retired police lieutenant **Walker**: no.87, 10/25/2012.
- Kading, Matthew: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.130, 11/4/2005.
- Kafer, Paul: on Reuther Central High School campus to commemorate death of Kenosha Unified School District teacher **Thompson**: no.273, 2/29/1996.
- Kaltenberg, Tanner: to commemorate death U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal **Evers**: no.209, 8/11/22023.
- Kampmeyer, Jamison: to commemorate death of Colby Fire Department Firefighter **Walker**: <u>no.62</u>, 3/7/2012.
- Kanavas, Theodore J. "Ted": to commemorate death of former state Senator **Walker**: no.247, 7/7/2017.
- Karweik, Richard: to commemorate death of retired Greenfield Police Department Deputy Chief **Walker**: no.195, 4/1/2016.
- Kaufman, Charles: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.110, 7/5/2005.
- Keene, Samuel: to commemorate death of Senior Airman of the 440th Airlift Wing, U.S. Air Force Reserve **Thompson**: no.308, 4/2/1997.

- Kemp, Kerry M.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Staff Sergeant in a tragic crash **Walker**: no.153, 3/26/2015.
- Kennedy, Edward M.: to commemorate death of U.S. Senator from Massachusetts **Doyle**: no.290, 8/26/2009.
- Keppler, Ernest C.: to commemorate death of retired Circuit Court of Sheboygan County Judge **McCallum**: no.13, 5/25/2001.
- Ketchum, R. Lloyd: to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Sergeant First Class in the Korean War **Walker**: no.302, 8/13/2018.
- King, Coretta Scott: to commemorate death of a civil rights leader **Doyle**: no.138, 2/7/2006.
- Kiser, Charles: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.63, 6/29/2004.
- Kittelson, Donald Edwin: to commemorate death of Clayton Volunteer Fire Department Fire Chief from COVID-19 **Evers**: no.101, 12/29/2020.
- Klang, John: to commemorate death of Weston High School principal **Doyle**: <u>no.171</u>, 10/3/2006.
- Kleczka, Gerald Daniel "Jerry": to commemorate death of former U.S. Representative, state Senator, and state Representative **Walker**: no.259, 10/13/2017.
- Klenke, John L.: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: no.215, 10/25/2023.
- Klotsche, J. Martin: on all UW Milwaukee grounds to commemorate death of UW Milwaukee Chancellor **Thompson**: no.245, 2/7/1995.
- Knowles, Warren P.: to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Governor **Thompson**: no.187, 5/3/1993.
- Koeser, Steven: to commemorate death of St. Anna Fire Department Firefighter **Doyle**: no.308, 12/30/2009.
- Kohl, Herb: to commemorate death of the former U.S. Senator Evers: no.219, 12/28/2023.
- Koloski, Clinton P.: to commemorate death in 1945 of U.S. Army Private First Class in World War II **Evers**: no.206, 6/29/2023.
- Koski, Mitchell: to commemorate death of Montreal Fire Department Firefighter **Walker**: no.204, 7/15/2016.

- Kreinz, Tyler R.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.36, 6/27/2011.
- Kritz, Tyler: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.205, 6/7/2007.
- Krueger, Amy: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant in the Fort Hood Army Base shooting **Doyle**: no.298, 11/13/2009.
- Kryst, Kevin: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Captain in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.178, 12/27/2006.
- Kurer, Joseph: to commemorate death of Fond du Lac Police Department Officer from COVID **Evers**: no.134, 9/27/2021.
- Kurth, John F.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Captain in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.41, 3/25/2004.
- La Follette, Bronson: to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Attorney General **Walker**: no.282, 4/6/2018.
- Larsen, Peter A.: to commemorate death of Beloit Police Officer **Thompson**: no.356, 11/17/1998.
- Larson, Ryan J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.35, 6/23/2011.
- Larson, Tom: to commemorate death of state Representative Walker, no.233, 2/22/2017.
- Lautenschlager, Peggy "Peg": to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Attorney General **Walker**: no.284, 4/13/2018.
- Leean, Joseph S.: to commemorate death of former state Senator Evers: no.155, 2/11/2022.
- Leising, Kaitie: to commemorate death of St. Croix County Sheriff's Deputy **Evers**: no.199, 5/9/2023.
- LeMahieu, Daniel Roy: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: no.158, 2/23/2022.
- Lemke, Jason: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Corporal during enemy action in Iraq **Doyle**: no.234, 1/11/2008.
- Liermann, Kevin: in Franklin, Wisconsin to commemorate death of Franklin Police Department Detective **Walker**: no.238, 3/28/2017.

- Lincoln, Abraham: Day of Remembrance in observance of the day, 150 years ago, that President Lincoln died **Walker**: no.155, 4/15/2015.
- Linden, Justin: to commemorate death of U.S. Army National Guard Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.58, 6/16/2004.
- Lipperer, Steve: to commemorate death of member of University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics Med Flight Crew **Doyle**: no.253, 5/14/2008.
- Lloyd, Keith: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.237, 1/18/2008.
- Lochowicz, Eugene E.: to commemorate death in 1945 of U.S. Army Private First Class in World War II **Evers**: no.60, 11/14/2019.
- Lucey, Patrick: to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Governor **Walker**: <u>no.134</u>, 5/12/2014.
- Ludlum, James: to commemorate death of Mineral Point Fire Department Firefighter **Evers**: no.152, 1/10/2022.
- Luke, Vernon T.: to commemorate death in 1941 of U.S. Navy Machinist's Mate 1st Class in World War II **Walker**: no.188, 3/9/2016.
- Lundgaard, Mitchell F.: to commemorate death of Appleton Fire Department Firefighter— **Evers**: no.26, 5/17/2019.
- Lutz, James: to fly at half-staff to commemorate death of Captain of the Waukesha Police Department **Thompson**: no.218, 5/4/1994.
- Lybert, Patrick: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.160, 6/30/2006.
- McCain, John: to commemorate death of U.S. Senator from Arizona **Walker**: no.304, 8/25/2018.
- McCarville, Robert W.: to commemorate death in 1942 of U.S. Army Sergeant in World War II **Evers**: no.58, 11/5/2019.
- McDonald, James: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant during enemy action in Iraq **Doyle**: no.226, 11/19/2007.
- McGlothin, Michael A.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.48, 4/26/2004.

- Mack, Carl: to commemorate death of New Chester Fire Department Firefighter **Doyle**: no.10, 4/25/2003.
- Maida, Mark: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.103, 6/2/2005.
- Maier, Henry W.: to commemorate death of Mayor of Milwaukee **Thompson**: no.226, 7/19/1994.
- Mandela, Nelson: to commemorate death of the first black President of South Africa Walker: no.126, 12/6/2013.
- Markins, Stephanie: to commemorate death of Hobart-Lawrence Police Department Officer **McCallum**: no.51, 7/24/2002.
- Martin, Stephen: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.64, 7/7/2004.
- Martinson, Robert: to commemorate death of Conover Township Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief **Thompson**: no.304, 1/28/1997.
- Matera, Raymond A.: to commemorate death of Major General and former Wisconsin Adjutant General **Evers**: no.28, 5/22/2019.
- Mattek, John, Jr.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.107, 6/17/2005.
- Matus, Andrew: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.184, 1/31/2007.
- Meinert, Jacob: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.309, 1/19/2010.
- Meyer, Richard A.: to commemorate death of Winnebago County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Doyle**: no.29, 11/14/2003.
- Michalski, Michael: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Department Officer **Walker**: no.300, 7/26/2018.
- Millard, Lawrence W. "Larry": to commemorate death of Endeavor Moundville Fire Department Volunteer Firefighter **Walker**: no.183, 12/18/2015.
- Miller, Bret: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Lieutenant while on a training mission **Doyle**: no.297, 11/12/2009.

- Miller, Edward J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Air Force Airman 2nd Class in a 1952 plane crash near Anchorage, Alaska **Evers**: no.126, 7/14/2021.
- Miller, Michael: to commemorate death of Green Bay Metro Fire Department Lieutenant **Walker**: no.166, 6/25/2015.
- Mitchell, Klint: to commemorate death of flight nurse in a medical helicopter crash **Walker**: no.289, 5/3/2018.
- Montgomery, Gillespie V. "Sonny": to commemorate death of former U.S. Representative **Doyle**: no.151, 5/16/2006.
- Mortensen, Philip: to commemorate death of Brooklyn Area Fire and EMS Protection District's Fire Chief **Walker**: no.93, 12/27/2012.
- Mueller, Nikolas: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.294, 11/3/2009.
- Muskie, Edmund Sixtus: to commemorate death of former U.S. Secretary of State **Thompson**: no.276, 3/29/1996.
- Musser, Terry: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Walker**: <u>no.313</u>, 11/9/2018.
- Nagorski, Scott: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.334, 11/22/2010.
- Naseman, Brian: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Master Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.283, 5/28/2009.
- Nass, Ryan: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.123, 9/8/2005.
- Natvick, Joseph: to commemorate death in 1945 of U.S. Army Air Forces Private First Class in World War II **Walker**: no.314, 11/21/2018.
- Nave, Kevin: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Major in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.8, 3/31/2003.
- Neal, Benjamin H.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.67, 5/4/2012.
- Neihoff, Michael A.: in Milwaukee County and at the State Capitol to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Officer **Thompson**: no.238, 12/1/1994.

- Nelson, Gaylord: to commemorate death of the former Wisconsin Governor and U.S. Senator **Doyle**: no.109, 7/5/2005.
- Nelson, Larry E.: in Iowa County to commemorate death of Iowa County District Attorney **Evers**: no.21, 4/19/2019.
- Nelson, Richard: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.248, 4/21/2008.
- Neubich, Philip: to commemorate death of Spooner Fire District Firefighter **Walker**: <u>no.286</u>, 4/27/2018.
- Nilsestuen, Rod: to commemorate death of the Secretary of the Dept. of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection **Doyle**: no.324, 7/26/2010.
- Nolen, Michael C.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.38, 7/6/2011.
- Novaez, David and Kristin: on campuses of Westosha Central High School and Union Grove High School to commemorate death of teachers **Walker**: no.49, 10/12/2011.
- Novak, Adam: to commemorate death of U. S. Army Private in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.326, 9/8/2010.
- Novak, Shaun: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.169, 9/6/2006.
- Nurnberg, Keith: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.218, 9/12/2007.
- O'Donnell, Shane: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: <u>no.76</u>, 11/17/2004.
- Olson, Carolyn K.: in Iowa County to commemorate death of Iowa County Clerk of Circuit Court **Walker**: no.39, 8/10/2011.
- Olson, Todd: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.85, 1/4/2005.
- Opicka, Dean: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.247, 4/21/2008.
- Palese, John A., Jr.: to commemorate death of Town of Hartford Police Department Lieutenant Colonel **Evers**: no.140, 11/11/2021.

- Palmisano, Eric: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.146, 4/20/2006.
- Parks, Rosa: to commemorate death of a civil rights leader **Doyle**: no.128, 11/1/2005.
- Parquette, Richard G.: to commemorate death of Bayfield County Sheriff's Corporal **Thompson**: no.296, 9/11/1996.
- Patterson, Dale: to commemorate death of Dept. of Natural Resources employee **Thompson**: no.353, 9/17/1998.
- Peth, Bryan G.: throughout Marinette County to commemorate death of member of the Town of Peshtigo Fire Department and Wisconsin State Patrol **Evers**: no.148, 12/20/2021.
- Phillips, Dr. Stanley, III: on all UW Health buildings and grounds to commemorate death Walker: no.108, 7/17/2013.
- Phillips, Velvalea "Vel": to commemorate death of former Wisconsin Secretary of State **Walker**: no.290, 5/4/2018.
- Pionk, Matthew: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.236, 1/17/2008.
- Plale, Jeffery: to commemorate death of former state Senator and state Representative **Evers**: no.172, 7/22/2022.
- Plewa, John R.: to commemorate death of state Senator **Thompson**: no.259, 9/14/1995.
- Poelman, Eric: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.105, 6/10/2005.
- Polzin, Richard V.: throughout Racine County to commemorate death of Racine Police Department Chief **Walker**: no.231, 1/23/2017.
- Pope John Paul II: to commemorate death **Doyle**: no.93, 4/4/2005.
- Powell, Lewis F., Jr.: to commemorate death of Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court **Thompson**: no.350, 8/30/1998.
- Prening, Brian P.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Reserve Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.77, 11/19/2004.
- Proxmire, William: to commemorate death of the former U.S. Senator **Doyle**: <u>no.136</u>, 12/15/2005; <u>no.140</u>, 2/9/2006.
- Quinn, Gregory: to commemorate death of Village of Westfield Volunteer Fire Department Assistant Chief **Thompson**: no.322, 11/24/1997.

- Rabin, Yitzhak: to commemorate death of the late Prime Minister of the State of Israel **Thompson**: no.263, 11/4/1995.
- Raether, Kelly Lynn: to commemorate death of Town of Ixonia Fire and EMS Captain from COVID-19 Evers: no.96, 12/3/2020.
- Rassmussen, Leland: to commemorate death of Senior Master Sergeant of the 440th Airlift Wing, U.S. Air Force Reserve **Thompson**: no.308, 4/2/1997.
- Raynor, Rev. John P., S.J.: all buildings on the Marquette University campus to commemorate death of former Marquette University President **Thompson**: no.321, 11/14/1997.
- Reagan, Nancy: to commemorate death of former First Lady of the U.S. **Walker**: <u>no.187</u>, 3/7/2016.
- Reagan, Ronald: to commemorate death of the 40th President of the U.S. **Doyle**: <u>no.55</u>, 6/7/2004.
- Rehnquist, William H.: to commemorate death of the U.S. Chief Justice **Doyle**: <u>no.119</u>, 9/6/2005.
- Reuss, Henry S.: to commemorate death of former U.S. Congressman from Wisconsin **McCallum**: no.36, 1/15/2002.
- Reynolds, John W.: to commemorate death of former U.S. District Judge and Wisconsin Governor and Attorney General **McCallum**: no.35, 1/7/2002.
- Rhoades, Kitty: to commemorate death of the Secretary of the Wisconsin Dept. of Health Services **Walker**: no.200, 6/18/2016.
- Richardson, Dale W.: to commemorate death in 1970 of U.S. Army Major in the Vietnam War **Walker**: no.172, 8/28/2015.
- Rieckhoff, Robert: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.311, 3/26/2010.
- Riehl, Nicholas: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.198, 5/3/2007.
- Riley, David Joseph: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Seaman Second Class in the attack on Pearl Harbor, December 7, 1941 **Evers**: no.202, 5/25/2023.
- Rittner, Matthew: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Department Officer **Evers**: no.8, 2/7/2019.

- Robertson, William: in Milwaukee County and at the State Capitol to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Officer **Thompson**: no.231, 9/7/1994.
- Rochon, Francis J.: to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Corporal in the Korean War Evers: no.81, 7/21/2020.
- Rodriguez, Bryan: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Dept. of Public Works employee **Evers**: no.10, 2/15/2019.
- Roelli, Jakob J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.48, 10/5/2011.
- Roemer, John P. "Jack": to commemorate death of former Juneau County Circuit Court Judge **Evers**: no.171, 7/11/2022.
- Romo, Brandon R.: to commemorate death of Pardeeville Fire Department Firefighter from COVID **Evers**: no.144, 12/1/2021.
- Rosenthal, Gregory: to commemorate death of flight paramedic in a medical helicopter crash **Walker**: no.289, 5/3/2018.
- Ross, Justin David: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Corporal in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.23, 4/1/2011.
- Rude, Patrick J.: in Rock County to commemorate death of Judge of the Circuit Court of Rock County **Thompson**: no.272, 2/8/1996.
- Rufer, David: to commemorate death of Monroe Fire Department Firefighter **Doyle**: no.206, 6/14/2007.
- Ruh, Heidi Lynn: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant while serving her country in Kosovo **Walker**: no.135, 5/19/2014.
- St. John, Jon, II: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.185, 2/5/2007.
- Scalia, Antonin: to commemorate death of Associate Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court **Walker**: no.185, 2/13/2016.
- Scheel, Hunter: to commemorate death of Cameron Police Department Officer **Evers**: no.193, 4/12/2023.
- Schiller, Rhett: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Captain in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.175, 11/21/2006.

- Schmitt, John M.: to commemorate death of Washington County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Thompson**: no.352, 9/9/1998.
- Schmitz, Joshua: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.179, 1/2/2007.
- Schneider, Sean M.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.43, 4/5/2004.
- Schram, Fredrick: in Richland County to commemorate death of Richland County Sheriff **Thompson**: no.269, 1/2/1996.
- Schram, Mathew E.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Major in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.17, 6/5/2003.
- Scott, Joshua: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Chief Warrant Officer 2 in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.104, 6/2/2005.
- Seager, Russell: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Captain in the Fort Hood Army Base shooting **Doyle**: no.299, 11/13/2009.
- Sebena, Jennifer: to commemorate death of Wauwatosa Police Department Officer Walker: no.94, 12/27/2012.
- Serdynski, Brian: to commemorate death of Union Grove-Yorkville Fire Department Firefighter **Evers**: no.57, 11/4/2019.
- Servais, Adam: to commemorate death of U.S. Air Force Senior Airman in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.167, 8/24/2006.
- Shafer, Terrance E.: to commemorate death of Spring Valley Fire Department Chief **Walker**: no.234, 3/1/2017.
- Shannon, Michael: to commemorate death of Adams County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Doyle**: no.6, 3/10/2003.
- Sherman, Jon: to commemorate death of Dept. of Administration employee **Thompson**: no.353, 9/17/1998.
- Simon, Chad: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: <u>no.113</u>, 8/5/2005.
- Simon, William LaVerne "Sonny": to commemorate death in 1944 of U.S. Army Private First Class in World War II **Evers**: no.189, 3/24/2023.

- Slowey, Sean: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Fire Department Battalion Chief **Evers**: no.147, 12/15/2021.
- Smith, Benjamin: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.131, 11/8/2005.
- Smith, Stephen M.: to commemorate death of Vandenbroek-Kaukauna Fire Department Firefighter from COVID **Evers**: no.150, 12/28/2021.
- Soltau, Adrian: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.69, 9/22/2004.
- Splinter, Christopher J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Major in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.35, 12/30/2003.
- Stainbrook, Dan: to commemorate death of Wisconsin State Patrol Master Trooper from COVID **Evers**: no.143, 11/24/2021.
- Stamper, Todd J.: to commemorate death of Crandon Police Department Sergeant **Thompson**: no.402, 7/19/2000.
- Starkweather, Christopher T.: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Lieutenant **McCallum**: no.45, 5/14/2002.
- Steen, Kari: in the City of Osseo to commemorate death of Osseo Rural Fire Department First Responder Walker: no.269, 1/11/2018.
- Stevens, Andy: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.135, 12/12/2005.
- Stevens, Robert A.: to commemorate death of Fremont-Wolf River Fire Department Firefighter **Evers**: no.154, 2/1/2022.
- Stoda, Chester G.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom Afghanistan **Walker**: no.43, 9/19/2011.
- Straseskie, Kirk: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: <u>no.16</u>, 5/27/2003.
- Sturino, Paul J.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.24, 9/30/2003.
- Swenson, Dennis: to commemorate death of South Shore Ambulance EMT in the line of duty **Walker**: no.161, 5/8/2015.

- Tanner, Wendolyn: to commemorate death of Milwaukee Police Officer **Thompson**: no.295, 9/8/1996.
- Ten Haken, Dale: to commemorate death of Manitowoc Police Officer **Thompson**: no.354, 9/24/1998.
- Thinnes, Arthur R.: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Seaman Second Class of the USS Oklahoma on December 7, 1941 in the attack on Pearl Harbor **Evers**: no.137, 10/13/2021.
- Thiry, Jesse: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.45, 4/14/2004.
- Thompson, Daniel: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.276, 3/3/2009.
- Thompson, Matthew V.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Staff Sergeant while serving his country **Walker**: no.210, 8/29/2016.
- Tiegs, Jeffrey: to commemorate death of Amherst Fire District Firefighter **Doyle**: <u>no.34</u>, 11/28/2003.
- Tillery, Jesse: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.176, 12/7/2006.
- Timberman, Harry: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.190, 4/3/2007.
- Tollefson, John: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.114, 8/8/2005.
- Tomfohrde, Kelly: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Air National Guard Airman First Class in a tragic accident **Walker**: no.158, 4/21/2015.
- Tomlanovich, Frank: in Vilas County to commemorate death of Vilas County Sheriff **Walker**: no.105, 6/24/2013.
- Tomlin, John: in Racine County to commemorate death of former Rochester, Wisconsin resident who died in the Columbine High School, Littleton, Colorado tragedy **Thompson**: no.368, 4/27/1999.
- Tomlinson, David Jerald: to commemorate death of Poynette-Dekorra Fire Department Fire Inspector from COVID-19 **Evers**: no.107, 2/10/2021.
- Treadwell, Richard "Rick": to commemorate death of Dane County Sheriff's Department Deputy from COVID-19 **Evers**: no.87, 8/28/2020.

- Tregoning, Joseph: to commemorate death of former state Representative **Evers**: <u>no.51</u>, 10/16/2019.
- Truman, Christopher: to commemorate death of Lake Mills Fire Department Captain **Walker**: no.319, 1/3/2019.
- Uhl, Eugene A., III: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.31, 11/24/2003.
- Vacho, Nathan: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Reserve Staff Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.150, 5/15/2006.
- Valentine, Nicholas J.: to commemorate death in 1950 of U.S. Army Sergeant 1st Class in the Korean War **Evers**: no.117, 5/19/2021.
- VanAlstine, Adam: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.142, 3/2/2006.
- Van Handel, Heath: to commemorate death of Dept. of Natural Resources pilot **Doyle**: no.277, 4/10/2009.
- Van Zoest, Travis: to commemorate death of U.S. Army National Guard Sergeant in Operation Enduring Freedom **Doyle**: no.159, 6/16/2006; no.163, 7/24/2006.
- Ventura, Michael: to commemorate death of Salem Department of Public Safety Officer **Walker**: no.203, 7/13/2016.
- Villiard, Michael: to commemorate death of Sawyer County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Thompson**: no.339, 7/10/1998.
- Vroman, Brent: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Private First Class in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.83, 12/21/2004.
- Wade, Patrick: to commemorate death of U.S. Navy Chief Petty Officer in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.224, 11/7/2007.
- Wallace, Andrew: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.126, 10/4/2005.
- Wampole, Rick L.: in Sawyer County to commemorate death of the President of the Hayward Veterans Association **Walker**: <u>no.175</u>, 9/21/2015.
- Wannow, Steven: to commemorate death of Hartford Police Department Officer **Doyle**: no.318, 6/3/2010.

- Warner, Richard: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.82, 12/21/2004.
- Warns, Robert P., II: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.74, 11/16/2004.
- Weber, Edward: to commemorate death of Elkhart Lake Fire Department Fire Chief **Doyle**: no.9, 4/16/2003.
- Weborg, Bill: to commemorate death of Ephraim Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief—**Doyle**: no.70, 9/29/2004.
- Wege, Dale J.: to commemorate death of Pine Lake Volunteer Fire Department Firefighter **Walker**: no.165, 6/11/2015.
- Weiland, Jason: to commemorate death of Everest Metropolitan Police Department Detective Sergeant Walker: no.236, 3/23/2017.
- Weinke, Richard A.: to commemorate death of Sauk County Deputy Sheriff **Thompson**: no.327, 4/5/1998.
- Wellstone, Paul: to commemorate death of U.S. Senator from Minnesota **McCallum**: no.59, 10/25/2002.
- Wendling, Michael: to commemorate death of Wisconsin Army National Guard Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.125, 10/4/2005.
- Wichlacz, Frank: to commemorate death of the Pulaski Tri-County Fire Department Fire Chief **Doyle**: no.263, 7/25/2008.
- Wichlacz, Travis: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: <u>no.90</u>, 2/10/2005.
- Wildfong, Jason D.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Specialist in a training accident **McCallum**: no.2, 3/19/01
- Wilkening, Albert H.: to commemorate death of Major General and former Wisconsin Adjutant General **Evers**: no.129, 8/2/2021.
- Williams, Bruce: to commemorate death of Green Lake County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Doyle**: no.27, 10/22/2003.
- Witmer, Michelle: to commemorate death of Wisconsin National Guard Specialist in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.44, 4/13/2004.

- Witt, Michael: to commemorate death of Dept. of Natural Resources employee **Thompson**: no.353, 9/17/1998.
- Wolfe, Jeremy L.: to commemorate death of U.S. Army Second Lieutenant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.30, 11/24/2003.
- Wolff, Arnie: to commemorate death of Green Bay Fire Department Lieutenant **Doyle**: no.166, 8/15/2006.
- Wyatt, Daniel R.: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Reserves Lance Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.72, 10/20/2004.
- Wydeven, Marcus: to commemorate death of Lincoln County Highway Department employee in vehicle crash **Walker**: no.170, 7/23/2015.
- Yandre, Todd: to commemorate death of Lake Mills Fire Department Chief **Evers**: no.188, 2/24/2023.
- Young, Edward: in the City of Oconto to commemorate death of County Board Supervisor **Walker**: no.95, 1/4/2013.
- Zimmerman, Luke: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Sergeant in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.173, 11/2/2006.
- Zindars, Matthew: to commemorate death of U.S. Marine Corps Corporal in Operation Iraqi Freedom **Doyle**: no.207, 7/30/2007.
- Zunker, Jason: to commemorate death of Chippewa County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Doyle**: no.232, 1/10/2008.
- Zylka, Ralph E.: to commemorate death of Milwaukee County Sheriff's Department Deputy **Thompson**: no.406, 8/21/2000.
- Zyszkiewicz, Greg "Ziggy": to commemorate death of Milwaukee Dept. of Neighborhood Services employee **Walker**: no.237, 3/23/2017.

Flags at Half-Staff — Groups and Events

(see also Holidays and Special Observances)

```
Armed forces of the U.S. who lost their lives in the Korean War: in their honor on National
   Korean War Veterans Armistice Day (July 27<sup>th</sup>) — Thompson: no.340, 7/25/1998; no.403,
   7/27/2000;
   Reissued — McCallum: no.20, 7/26/2001.
Firefighters who gave their lives in the line of duty; Fire Fighters Memorial Day —
   Thompson: no.318, 10/2/1997; no.355, 10/5/1998; no.382, 10/5/1999; no.409,
       10/5/2000;
   Walker: no.47, 9/30/2011; no.84, 10/2/2012; no.115, 10/3/2013; no.141, 10/3/2014;
       no.177, 10/9/2015; no.219, 10/13/2016; no.257, 10/12/2017; no.309, 10/8/2018;
   Evers: no.49, 10/3/2019; no.91, 9/24/2020; no.135, 10/7/2021; no.176, 9/29/2022;
       no.197, 5/4/2023.
Fort Hood Army Base, Texas, shooting victims: as a mark of respect — Doyle: no.295,
   11/6/2009; Order amended, no.296, 11/10/2009.
Hmong-Lao veterans during the Vietnam War: to honor sacrifices of — Evers: no.115,
   5/13/2021; no.162, 5/12/2022; no.200, 5/10/2023.
Hurricane Katrina: to honor victims of — Doyle: no.120, 9/6/2005.
Korean War Veterans Armistice Day: flags on all buildings, grounds, and military establishments
   of the state to fly at half-staff in honor of — Thompson: no.292, 7/26/1996.
Law Enforcement Memorial Day: proclamation that the State Capitol state flag to fly at half-
   staff — Thompson: no.185, 5/13/1993; no.249, 5/16/1995.
Memorial Day observation: flags to fly at half-staff —
    Thompson: no.312, 5/20/1997; no.333, 5/20/1998; no.371, 5/27/1999; no.395,
       5/18/2000;
   McCallum: no.11, 5/18/2001; no.47, 5/23/2002;
    Doyle: no.15, 5/22/2003; no.53, 5/28/2004; no.100, 5/25/2005; no.154, 5/24/2006;
       no.203, 5/23/2007; no.255, 5/21/2008; no.282, 5/21/2009; no.317, 5/26/2010;
    Walker: no.32, 5/26/2011; no.70, 5/24/2012; no.104, 5/22/2013; no.136, 5/22/2014;
       no.163, 5/22/2015; no.199, 5/27/2016; no.246, 5/26/2017; no.293, 5/25/2018;
    Evers: no.27, 5/22/2019; no.77, 5/22/2020; no.119, 5/27/2021; no.165, 5/27/2022;
```

Milwaukee County sheriff's deputies who died in a helicopter crash: to commemorate deaths of — **Thompson**: no.405, 8/18/2000.

no.203, 5/25/2023.

Molson Coors campus in Milwaukee: to commemorate victims of mass shooting — **Evers**: no.71, 2/27/2020.

National Pearl Harbor Remembrance Day (December 7th): flags on all buildings, grounds, and military installations to fly at half-staff as a mark of respect for those Americans who lost their lives —

Thompson: no.323, 12/5/1997; no.412, 12/5/2000;

Doyle: no.228, 12/5/2007; no.270, 12/5/2008; no.304, 12/7/2009; no.336, 12/6/2010;

Walker: no.52, 12/5/2011; no.88, 12/5/2012; no.125, 12/5/2013; no.144, 12/5/2014; no.182, 12/4/2015; no.224, 12/6/2016; no.266, 12/6/2017; no.316, 12/6/2018;

Evers: no.61, 12/6/2019; no.97, 12/4/2020; no.145, 12/6/2021; no.179, 12/6/2022; no.217, 12/4/2023.

Peace officers who have given their lives in the line of duty: flags of the state located in the City of Milwaukee to fly at half-staff as a mark of respect for — **Doyle**: no.12, 5/13/2003.

Peace officers who have given their lives in the line of duty: flags of the state located in the County of Milwaukee to fly at half-staff as a mark of respect for — **Doyle**: no.51, 5/17/2004.

Peace officers who have given their lives in the line of duty: on Peace Officers Memorial Day (May 15th) as a mark of respect for —

Thompson: no.281, 5/8/1996; no.311, 5/5/1997; no.330, 5/6/1998; no.369, 5/4/1999; no.393, 5/8/2000;

McCallum: no.10, 5/11/2001; no.43, 5/13/2002;

Doyle: no.11, 5/8/2003; no.49, 5/5/2004; Police Week added, no.98, 5/13/2005; no.149, 5/10/2006; no.199, 5/11/2007; no.250, 5/12/2008; no.281, 5/12/2009; no.314, 5/7/2010; Order amended, no.315, 5/12/2010;

Walker: no.30, 5/13/2011; no.68, 5/11/2012; no.102, 5/10/2013; no.133, 5/9/2014; no.160, 5/8/2015; no.198, 5/13/2016; no.243, 5/12/2017; no.292, 5/11/2018;

Evers: no.24, 5/9/2019; no.76, 5/8/2020; no.114, 5/7/2021; no.163, 5/12/2022; no.201, 5/10/2023.

September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks on the U.S.: Flags on all buildings, grounds, and military establishments of the state to fly at half-staff to commemorate anniversary [Day of service and remembrance] —

McCallum: no.55, 9/6/2002;

Doyle: no.23, 9/9/2003; no.68, 9/10/2004; no.124, 9/8/[2005]; no.170, 9/8/2006; no.217, 9/7/2007; no.267, 9/9/2008; no.291, 9/9/2009; no.327, 9/8/2010;

Walker: <u>no.42</u>, 9/8/2011; <u>no.82</u>, 9/10/2012; <u>no.112</u>, 9/6/2013; <u>no.140</u>, 9/10/2014; <u>no.173</u>, 9/10/2015; <u>no.213</u>, 9/8/2016; <u>no.253</u>, 9/8/2017; <u>no.307</u>, 9/10/2018;

- **Evers**: no.44, 9/5/2019; no.88, 9/10/2020; no.132, 9/10/2021; no.174, 9/8/2022; no.212, 9/7/2023.
- September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks on the U.S.: Flags on all buildings, grounds, and military establishments of the state to fly at half-staff to commemorate deaths **McCallum**: no.23, 9/11/2001; Extended, no.25, 9/14/2001; Extended, no.26, 9/16/2001.
- Sikh Temple of Wisconsin, Oak Creek, shooting victims: as a mark of respect **Walker**: <u>no.81</u>, 8/6/2012.
- Sikh Temple of Wisconsin, Oak Creek: to mark 10th anniversary of shooting **Evers**: no.173, 8/2/2022.
- Space Shuttle Columbia explosion and loss of the seven astronauts on board: as a mark of respect **Doyle**: $\underline{\text{no.3}}$, 2/3/2003.
- Terrorist bombings of U.S. embassies in Nairobi, Kenya and Dar es Salaam, Tanzania: to commemorate deaths **Thompson**: no.347, 8/8/1998.
- Three U.S. diplomats killed in an accident near Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina: to commemorate deaths of **Thompson**: no.254, 8/22/1995.
- Tsunamis in the Indian Ocean: to commemorate the lives lost **Doyle**: $\underline{\text{no.84}}$, 1/3/2005.
- Tucson, Arizona tragedy: as a mark of respect for victims Walker: no.3, 1/10/2011.
- U.S. Navy personnel killed in a terrorist attack in Yemen: as a mark of respect **Thompson**: no.410, 10/13/2000.
- University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics Med Flight Crew: to commemorate deaths of members of **Doyle**: no.252, 5/14/2008; no.253, 5/14/2008; no.254, 5/15/2008.
- Virginia Tech University shooting victims: as a mark of respect **Doyle**: no.194, 4/17/2007.
- Waukesha Christmas Parade tragedy in 2021: as a mark of respect for victims **Evers**: no.141, 11/22/2021.
- Waukesha Christmas Parade tragedy in 2021: marking anniversary of **Evers**: no.177, 11/18/2022; no.216, 11/17/2023.
- Wisconsin Air National Guardsmen (Patrick C. Foran, Michael D. Heath, James R. Russell, James R. Schlicht, Russel H. Shurr, and Roy A Starszak) who lost their lives while serving the state: in their honor **Thompson**: no.211, 12/13/1993.

Holidays and Special Observances

(see also Flags at Half-Staff — Groups and Events)

Arbor Month Committee created —

Dreyfus: no.66, 3/25/1981; Recreated, no.90, 3/1/1982;

Earl: <u>no.7</u>, 3/2/1983; Order revised, <u>no.8a</u>, 3/9/1983; Made continuing committee, <u>no.71</u>, 3/1/1985;

Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987.

Day of Service and Remembrance: September 11, 2020 declared as — **Evers**: <u>no.88</u>, 9/10/2020; September 11, 2021 declared as, no.132, 9/10/2021.

Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention Month declared for December 1992 — **Thompson**: no.168, 11/24/1992.

Eisenhower, Dwight David: citizens urged to attend memorial services for the former U.S. President and General — **Knowles**: no.6, 3/28/1969.

Governor's Marquette Tercentenary Committee established — **Knowles**: <u>no.5</u>, 4/13/1966; Continued [Father Marquette Tercentenary Committee], <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970; Recreated — **Lucey**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/25/1971.

Hmong-Lao Veterans Day: May 14, 2021 declared as — **Evers**: <u>no.115</u>, 5/13/2021; <u>no.162</u>, 5/12/2022; <u>no.200</u>, 5/10/2023.

Indigenous Peoples Day declared — **Evers**: no.50, 10/8/2019.

Juneteenth Flag to fly over East Wing of the State Capitol Building — **Evers**: <u>no.79</u>, 6/17/2020; <u>no.124</u>, 6/18/2021; <u>no.169</u>, 6/17/2022; <u>no.205</u>, 6/16/2023.

Martin Luther King, Jr. birthday observation a state holiday: part of the special session call for November 20, 1985 — Earl: no.86, 11/18/1985.

Progress Pride Flag to fly over East Wing of the State Capitol Building and other state buildings in recognition of Pride Month — **Evers**: no.166, 6/1/2022; no.204, 6/1/2023.

Rainbow Pride Flag to fly over East Wing of the State Capitol Building and other state buildings in recognition of Pride Month — **Evers**: no.29, 6/6/2019; no.78, 6/5/2020; no.120, 6/1/2021.

Nonstatutory Commissions, Task Forces, Offices, Etc.

2020 U.S. Census Complete Count Committee created; report required — Evers: no.55,

```
10/28/2019.
Ad Hoc Radiation Waste Disposal Committee formed — Dreyfus: no.30, 1/22/1980;
    Recreated — Earl: no.3, 1/20/1983; Renamed Ad Hoc Technical Advisory Committee on
       Low-Level Radioactive Waste, no.66, 10/26/1984;
    Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; no.109, 1/25/1991.
Advisory Committee on Income Maintenance and Social Services created — Lucey: no.80,
   7/3/1974.
Advisory Committee on Income Maintenance recreated — Lucey: no.4, 1/27/1975.
Advisory Committee on Mental Health, Alcoholism and Other Drug Abuse and
   Developmental Disabilities created — Lucey: no.81, 7/3/1974; Recreated, no.4,
   1/27/1975.
Advisory Comprehensive Health Planning Council continued — Knowles: no.17, 5/13/1970;
   Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971.
Advisory Council on Vocational Education recreated — Knowles: no.17, 5/13/1970;
    Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971; no.4, 1/27/1975;
    Recreated — Dreyfus: no.2, 1/22/1979;
   Recreated — Earl: <u>no.3</u>, 1/20/1983;
   Recreated [Wisconsin Council on Vocational Education] — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987;
       <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995.
Affirmative Action Unit and Program created in the State Bureau of Personnel — Lucey:
   no.39, 5/17/1972;
   Program reaffirmed — Dreyfus: no.26, 9/25/1979.
Autism Advisory Council created — Doyle: no.94, 4/5/2005;
    Recreated [Council on Autism] — Walker: no.6, 1/21/2011; Recreated [Autism Council],
       no.150, 1/26/2015;
    Recreated [Council on Autism] — Evers: <u>no.6</u>, 1/28/2019; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.
Bay-Lake Regional Planning Commission created — Lucey: no.35, 4/21/1972; Florence County
```

included, <u>no.63</u>, 11/1/1973.

Blue Ribbon Tax Reform Study Commission established — **Schreiber** (acting): <u>no.52</u>, 1/26/1978;

Continued — **Dreyfus**: no.5, 1/22/1979.

Board for eHealth Care Quality and Patient Safety created; annual reports required — **Doyle**: no.129, 11/2/2005; Recreated [Governor's eHealth Care Quality and Patient Safety Board], no.182, 1/18/2007; Rescinded, no.303, 12/1/2009.

Board for the Wisconsin Relay of Electronic Data for Health (WIRED for Health Board) created, Executive Order no.129 rescinded — **Doyle**: no.303, 12/1/2009.

Capital Area Regional Planning Commission created — **Doyle**: no.197, 5/2/2007.

Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission created — Lucey: no.37, 5/3/1972.

Citizens Study Committee on Judicial Organization created — Lucey: no.13, 4/ /1971.

Citizens Study Committee on Metropolitan Troubles created — Lucey: no.14, 4/ /1971.

Civil Rights Compliance Task Force created under Governor's Ethnic and Minority Initiatives Office — **Dreyfus**: no.96, 7/24/1982;

Recreated — **Earl**: no.3, 1/20/1983; Abolished, no.70, 1/16/1985.

College and Workforce Readiness Council created; plan required — **Walker**: <u>no.56</u>, 1/13/2012.

Commission for a Quality Workforce established; recommendations required — **Thompson**: no.84, 1/31/1990; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; Changed to Executive Cabinet for a Quality Workforce, no.127, 9/3/1991.

Commission for Indian and Non-Indian Cooperation created; report required — **Earl**: no.103, 6/20/1986;

Recreated and renamed Commission on Tribal/Community Relations — **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987.

- Commission on Minority Participation in Post-Secondary Vocational and Technical Education established; report required **Thompson**: no.81, 1/22/1990.
- Commission on Reducing Racial Disparities in the Wisconsin Justice System created; report required **Doyle**: no.189, 3/21/2007; Findings and creating the Racial Disparities Oversight Commission, no.251, 5/13/2008.

Commission on School Violence created — **Thompson**: no.227, 7/28/1994; Order amended, no.233, _/7/1994.

- Commission on Schools for the 21st Century established; report required **Thompson**: <u>no.76</u>, 12/14/1989.
- Commission on Reform of the State's Human Resource System created; recommendations required **Thompson**: no.262, 10/10/1995; Recommendations deadline extended, no.277, 4/1/1996.
- Commission on State/Local Partnerships for the Twenty–First Century created; report required **Thompson**: no.389, 4/5/2000.
- Commission on the Status of Women recreated **Knowles**: <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970; Renamed Governor's Commission on the Status of Women — **Lucey**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/25/1971; <u>no.4</u>, 1/27/1975;

Recreated — **Dreyfus**: <u>no.4</u>, 1/22/1979; Extended to June 30, 1979, <u>no.11</u>, 4/2/1979.

Committee on International Trade created — **Dreyfus**: no.76, 6/24/1981;

Recreated — **Earl**: no.3, 1/20/1983;

Recreated and renamed Governor's Advisory Committee on International Trade — **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; Recreated, <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995.

- Committee on Special Learning Needs established; reports required **Knowles**: no.21, 6/3/1970; Name changed to Committee on Special Learning, no.23, 9/24/1970; Recreated **Lucey**: no.2, 1/25/1971.
- Committee on State Fulbright Scholarships recreated **Knowles**: no.17, 5/13/1970.
- Committee to Celebrate the Centennial Anniversary of Wisconsin's Ratification of the 19th Amendment created **Evers**: no.19, 4/11/2019.
- Committee to Review Timber Management Policies on State Owned Land created Lucey: no.34, 4/18/1972.
- Consortium on Biobased Industry created; report required **Doyle**: no.101, 5/27/2005.
- Council on Consumer Affairs created **Lucey**: <u>no.33</u>, 3/_/1972; Renamed Wisconsin Council on Consumer Affairs, <u>no.4</u>, 1/27/1975.
- Council on Economic Affairs created **Earl**: no.16, 5/16/1983.
- Council on Rural Areas and Community Development created **Lucey**: no.37, 9/17/1976 [and amendment, 10/12/1976];

Recreated — **Dreyfus**: <u>no.3</u>, 1/22/1979.

Council on Youth Village-Milwaukee Development established; report required — **Thompson**: no.176, 2/25/1993.

- Criminal Justice Coordinating Council created and attached to the Office of Justice Assistance; annual report required **Walker**: <u>no.65</u>, 4/9/2012; Recreated, <u>no.150</u>, 1/26/2015; Attached to Dept. of Justice, <u>no.180</u>, 11/18/2015;
 - Recreated **Evers**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/28/2019; Superseded, <u>no.41</u>, 8/22/2019; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023; Superseded, <u>no.218</u>, 12/21/2023.
- Dane County Regional Planning Commission created **Knowles**: <u>no.1</u>, 6/17/1968.
- Dane County Regional Planning Commission: dissolution of McCallum: no.52, 8/22/2002; Order amended, no.57, 9/27/2002.
- Displaced Homemaker Task Force, Homemaker Task Force, Marital Economic Task Force, Single Parent/Single Women Task Force, and Violence Against Women Task Force created **Dreyfus**: no.57, 12/18/1980.
- Education Advisory Council created re: Section 1202, Title X of the U.S. Code **Dreyfus**: no.42, 4/11/1980; Continued, no.84, 8/25/1981.
- Education Block Grant Advisory Committee recreated **Thompson**: no.241, 1/20/1995.
- Employee Assistance Program to be established in all state agencies; Dept. of Health and Social Services to administer **Lucey**: no.74, 4/9/1974;
 - Recreated and renamed State Agency Council of Employee Assistance Program Directors Earl: no.77, 11/14/1985;
 - Recreated, redefined, renamed State Agency Employee Assistance Program Coordinating Committee **Thompson**: no.35, 2/5/1988; Recreated and made an Advisory Committee, no.94, 6/12/1990; Recreated no.109, 1/25/1991;
 - Reestablished to assist state government departments and agencies and UW System; Office of State Employment Relations to administer; reports required **Doyle**: no.26, 10/1/2003.
- Faculty Compensation Study Commission established; report required **Earl**: <u>no.27</u>, 9/22/1983.
- Flood Plain Management Program and Flood Hazard Interagency Coordinating Committee created and floodplain development **Earl**: no.73, 4/29/1985;
 - Coordinating Committee recreated, **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; Recreated, floodplain management guidelines established, <u>no.132</u>, 10/2/1991.
- Fox River Lock Task Force created; report required **Dreyfus**: no.94, 6/16/1982; Recreated **Earl**: no.3, 1/20/1983.
- Future of the Family Commission established; report required Walker: no.184, 1/25/2016.

```
Glass Ceiling Commission created to implement recommendations of the "Report of the
   Governor's Task Force on the Glass Ceiling Initiative" — Thompson: no.223, 6/23/1994;
   Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995; no.360, 1/25/1999;
   Recreated — Doyle: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003.
Governor's Advisory Bicycle Coordinating Council created, reports required — Lucey: no.43,
   6/29/1977;
   Membership revised amendment – Schreiber (acting): no.43 (amended), 6/14/1978;
   Recreated — Dreyfus: no.3, 1/22/1979; Continued, no.20, 6/29/1979;
   Recreated — Earl: no.3, 1/20/1983;
   Recreated — Thompson: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; <u>no.122</u>, 6/24/1991; <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995;
       no.360, 1/25/1999;
   Recreated — Doyle: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.60</u>, 6/17/2004; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007;
   Recreated [Bicycle Coordinating Council] — Walker: no.6, 1/21/2011; no.150, 1/26/2015;
   Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
Governor's Advisory Committee on Recreational Business Development established —
   Thompson: no.80, 1/11/1990; Repealed and recreated, no.91, 4/20/1990; Recreated,
   no.109, 1/25/1991.
Governor's Advisory Committee on Securities continued — Knowles: no.17, 5/13/1970.
Governor's Advisory Committee on State Employment Relations retained — Knowles: no.17,
   5/13/1970;
   Recreated — Lucey: <u>no.2</u>, 1/25/1971.
Governor's Advisory Council for the Intergovernmental Personnel Act recreated —
   Dreyfus: no.2, 1/22/1979.
Governor's Advisory Council on Asians created — Dreyfus: no.46, 6/19/1980;
   Recreated — Earl: no.3, 1/20/1983; Memberships expanded, no.65, 9/11/1984;
   Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; Renamed Governor's Council on Asian
       Affairs, <u>no.50</u>, 7/25/1988; Recreated, <u>no.111</u>, 2/21/1991.
Governor's Advisory Council on Blacks created — Dreyfus: no.46, 6/19/1980;
   Recreated, name changed to Governor's Council on Black Affairs — Thompson: no.50,
       7/25/1988; Recreated and renamed Governor's Council on African American Affairs,
       no.111, 2/21/1991.
Governor's Advisory Council on Children and Families created to organize and promote
```

activities for International Year of the Child — **Dreyfus**: no.27, 10/30/1979.

- Governor's Advisory Council on Equity and Inclusion created and state agencies directed to develop diversity, equity, and inclusion action plans **Evers**: no.59, 11/12/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
- Governor's Advisory Council on Indians created **Dreyfus**: no.46, 6/19/1980.
- Governor's Advisory Council on Judicial Selection created Earl: no.1, 1/6/1983;
 - Recreated, duties redefined **Thompson**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/28/1987; Recreated, <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; Order amended, <u>no.170</u>, 12/23/1992; Recreated, <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995; <u>no.360</u>, 1/25/1999;
 - Recreated, duties redefined **McCallum**: <u>no.6</u>, 4/27/2001; Order amended, <u>no.19</u>, 7/20/2001;
 - Recreated **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007;
- Governor's Advisory Council on Mandates established **Thompson**: no.140, 3/19/1992; Repealed and reestablished, no.143, 5/1/1992; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.
- Governor's Advisory Task Force on Education and Learning established; report required **Thompson**: no.271, 1/24/1996.
- Governor's Advisory Task Force on Invasive Species created; report required **McCallum**: no.12, 5/23/2001.
- Governor's Advisory Task Force on the Proposed Federal Roadless Initiative created; report required **Thompson**: no.411, 10/30/2000; Order amended, no.415, 1/24/2001.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on 21st Century Jobs created; report required **Thompson**: no.289, 7/1/1996; Order amended, no.294, 9/5/1996.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Cable-TV created Lucey: no.28, 11/5/1971.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Campaign Finance Reform created; report required **Thompson**: no.300, 11/19/1996; Report deadline extended, no.310, 5/2/1997.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Lottery Advertising established **Thompson**: no.113, 3/11/1991.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Mental Health Care established; report required **Thompson**: no.282, 5/13/1996.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Rural Prosperity created; report required **Evers**: no.65, 1/23/2020.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Veteran Opportunity created; report required **Evers**: no.157, 2/21/2022.

- Governor's Blue Ribbon Commission on Year 2000 Preparedness created; report required **Thompson**: no.341, 7/27/1998; Recreated, no.360, 1/25/1999.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Task Force on Aquaculture created; report required **Thompson**: no.335, 5/21/1998; Recreated, no.360, 1/25/1999.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Task Force on Gambling created; report required **Thompson**: no.136, 10/28/1991.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Task Force on Manufactured Housing created; reports required **Thompson**: no.384, 11/10/1999.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Task Force on Passenger Rail Service created; report required **Thompson**: no.365, 3/29/1999; Membership expanded, no.367, 4/7/1999.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Task Force on the Stewardship Program created to evaluate the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson Stewardship Program; report required **Thompson**: no.307, 3/14/1997; Recreated, no.360, 1/25/1999.
- Governor's Blue Ribbon Telecommunications Infrastructure Task Force established; report required **Thompson**: no.178, 3/29/1993; Order amended, no.184, 4/22/1993.
- Governor's Business Council created **Doyle**: <u>no.193</u>, 4/17/2007.
- Governor's Clean Air Act Amendments Implementation Task Force established **Thompson**: no.189, 8/5/1993; Recreated, no.247, 3/30/1995; no.360, 1/25/1999.
- Governor's Clean Water Fund Task Force created; recommendations required **Thompson**: no.24, 9/22/1987.
- Governor's Commission on Children and Families established **Thompson**: no.103, 8/1/1990; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; Repealed and recreated, no.115, 3/19/1991; Recreated and renamed Governor's Commission on Families and Children, no.241, 1/20/1995.
- Governor's Commission on Dental Care established; report required **Thompson**: no.147, 6/18/1992; Order amended, no.153, 8/3/1992.
- Governor's Commission on Government Reform, Efficiency, and Performance created; report required **Walker**: no.179, 11/3/2015; Implementation of recommendations, no.288, 5/1/2018.
- Governor's Commission on Historic Sites created; reports required **McCallum**: <u>no.32</u>, 11/15/2001.
- Governor's Commission on Law Enforcement and Crime abolished; Wisconsin Council on Criminal Justice created in the Executive Office **Knowles**: no.5, 2/21/1969.

```
Governor's Commission on Law Enforcement and Crime created — Thompson: <u>no.31</u>, 11/25/1987; Recreated, <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; Recreated and renamed Governor's Law Enforcement and Crime Commission, <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995; Recreated, <u>no.360</u>, 1/25/1999; Recreated — Doyle: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003.
```

Governor's Commission on State-Local Relations and Financing Policy (Wallace Commission) created; report required — Lucey: no.21, 10/_/1975.

Governor's Commission on Substance Abuse Treatment Delivery created; report required — **Walker**: no.274, 1/19/2018.

Governor's Commission on Taliesin established — **Thompson**: no.45, 6/27/1988.

Governor's Commission on Teaching in the 21st Century established; report required — **Thompson**: no.305, 2/17/1997.

Governor's Commission on the Dept. of Natural Resources Evaluation created; report required — **Dreyfus**: no.12, 4/5/1979.

Governor's Commission on the USS Wisconsin created — **Thompson**: no.12, 4/14/1987.

Governor's Commission on UW System Compensation established; report required — **Thompson**: no.138, 12/4/1991.

Governor's Commission on Waste, Fraud and Abuse created; report required — **Walker**: no.2, 1/3/2011; Each administrative department and independent agency required to create a team to assist, no.7, 1/24/2011.

Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities established: replaces Governor's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped — **Lucey**: no.20, 10/17/1975; Order reissued, no.28, 3/19/1976;

Recreated — **Dreyfus**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/22/1979;

Recreated — **Earl**: <u>no.3</u>, 1/20/1983; Recreated, <u>no.37</u>, 12/2/1983;

Recreated — **Thompson**: no.1, 1/21/1987; Repealed and recreated, no.75, 12/1/1989; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; Order amended, no.217, 3/8/1994; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995; no.360, 1/25/1999;

Recreated — **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007;

Recreated — Walker: no.6, 1/21/2011; no.150, 1/26/2015;

Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.

Governor's Committee on Children and Youth recreated — **Knowles**: no.17, 5/13/1970;

Recreated — **Lucey**: no.2: 1/25/1971; Renamed Governor's Advocacy Committee on Children and Youth, no.4, 1/27/1975.

```
Governor's Committee on Eminent Domain Law continued — Knowles: no.17, 5/13/1970; Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971.
```

Governor's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped recreated — **Knowles**: <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970;

Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971; no.4, 1/27/1975; Replaced by Governor's Committee for People with Disabilities, no.20, 10/17/1975.

Governor's Committee on Long-Term Care of Solid and Hazardous Waste Facilities established: recommendations required — **Thompson**: no.74, 11/24/1989; Repealed and recreated, report required, no.86, 2/2/1990.

```
Governor's Committee on Migratory Labor recreated — Knowles: no.17, 5/13/1970;

Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971; Duties expanded, no.46, 8/2/1972; Technical Advisory Committee created, no.68, 11/28/1973; Recreated, no.4, 1/27/1975.
```

Governor's Committee on Minority Affairs created — **Thompson**: no.50, 7/25/1988.

```
Governor's Committee on Minority Business recreated — Dreyfus: <u>no.4</u>, 1/22/1979; Continued, <u>no.11</u>, 4/2/1979; Continued, <u>no.19</u>, 6/29/1979; Continued, <u>no.43</u>, 4/23/1980; Continued, <u>no.79</u>, 6/25/1981;
```

Recreated — **Earl**: <u>no.3</u>, 1/20/1983; Responsibilities revised, <u>no.11</u>, 5/4/1983; Policies, principles and functions reaffirmed, <u>no.93</u>, 3/20/1986;

Recreated — **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; Repealed and recreated; report required, <u>no.49</u>, 7/25/1988.

Governor's Committee on the United Nations recreated [originally created in 1959 by Gov. Gaylord Nelson] — **Knowles**: no.17, 5/13/1970;

Recreated — Lucey: <u>no.2</u>, 1/25/1971; Name changed to Governor's Commission on the United Nations, <u>no.21</u>, 6/24/1971; Recreated, <u>no.4</u>, 1/27/1975;

Recreated — **Dreyfus**: no.2, 1/22/1979;

Recreated — **Earl**: no.3, 1/20/1983;

Recreated — **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995; <u>no.360</u>, 1/25/1999;

Recreated — **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007.

Governor's Committees on Area Promotion in Northern Wisconsin established: 5 committees established — **Thompson**: no.101, 7/2/1990; Repealed and recreated, no.106, 9/11/1990; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; Repealed and recreated, no.133, 10/2/1991; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.

Governor's Conference on Aging for 1980 — **Dreyfus**: no.32, 2/18/1980.

```
Governor's Conference on Small Business called for 1981 — Dreyfus: no.58, 1/15/1981.
Governor's Council for Spanish-Speaking People created — Lucey: no.23, 12/30/1975;
   Order amended, name changed to Governor's Committee on Hispanic Affairs — Schreiber
       (acting): no.23A, 8/25/1978;
   Recreated — Dreyfus: no.4, 1/22/1979; Continued, no.11, 4/2/1979; Governor's Advisory
       Council on Hispanics created, no.46, 6/19/1980;
   Recreated — Earl: no.3, 1/20/1983; Renamed Governor's Council on Hispanic Affairs,
       no.34, 10/20/1983;
   Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; no.50, 7/25/1988; no.111, 2/21/1991.
Governor's Council on Biotechnology created — Thompson: no.15, 6/23/1987.
Governor's Council on Economic Issues established — Thompson: no.51, 7/25/1988.
Governor's Council on Financial Literacy and Capability created; annual report required —
   Evers: <u>no.106</u>, 2/8/2021; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.
Governor's Council on Financial Literacy created; semi-annual reports required — Doyle:
   no.92, 3/30/2005; Recreated, no.182, 1/18/2007;
   Recreated, annual report required — Walker: no.24, 4/6/2011; Recreated, no.150,
       1/26/2015;
   Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019.
Governor's Council on Forest Productivity created; report required — Dreyfus: no.65,
   3/23/1981;
   Recreated — Earl: no.23, 8/29/1983;
   Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; Order corrected, name changed to Governor's
       Council on Forestry, no.29, 11/19/1987; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; no.241,
       1/20/1995; no.360, 1/25/1999.
Governor's Council on Lesbian and Gay Issues established — Earl: no.9, 3/29/1983.
Governor's Council on Model Academic Standards established; reports required —
   Thompson: no.302, 1/24/1997; Governor approves recommendations of the Council,
   no.326, 1/13/1998.
Governor's Council on Natural Resources in Northern Wisconsin established; study required
   — Thompson: no.100, 7/2/1990; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; no.241, 1/20/1995;
```

Governor's Council on Physical Activity and Sports for Fitness recreated — **Knowles**: <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970;

no.360, 1/25/1999;

Recreated — **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003.

```
Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971.
Governor's Council on Physical Fitness and Health created — Earl: no.10, 4/19/1983;
   Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; no.109, 1/25/1991; no.241, 1/20/1995;
       no.360, 1/25/1999;
   Recreated — Doyle: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007;
   Recreated — Walker: <u>no.6</u>, 1/21/2011; <u>no.73</u>, 6/18/2012; <u>no.150</u>, 1/26/2015;
   Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; [Governor's Council on Physical Health and
       Wellness], no.182, 1/4/2023.
Governor's Council on Urban Indian Affairs established — Thompson: no.96, 6/15/1990;
   Recreated, no.111, 2/21/1991.
Governor's Council on Workforce Investment created; annual report required —
   Thompson: <u>no.385</u>, 11/17/1999;
   Recreated — Doyle: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.88</u>, 2/2/2005; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007;
   Recreated — Walker: no.6, 1/21/2011; Amended, no.100, 5/2/2013; Recreated, no.150,
       1/26/2015; Reconstituted, no.152, 3/20/2015;
   Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
Governor's Cuban Resettlement Fact-Finding Commission created, report required —
   Dreyfus: no.50, 8/29/1980.
Governor's Employee Safety Task Force created re: the safety of correctional facility
   employees; report required — Dreyfus: no.23, 8/2/1979.
Governor's Employment Relations Study Commission established; report required — Lucey:
   no.33, 6/10/1976; Date changed to March 1, no.33rev., 8/12/1976.
Governor's Export Strategy Commission created — Thompson: no.230, [9]/7/1994.
Governor's Film and Video Industry Advisory Council created; reports required — Thompson:
   no.377, 8/18/1999.
Governor's Green Ribbon Commission on Clean Energy and Environmental Innovation created
   — Evers: no.195, 4/19/2023.
Governor's Health Equity Council created — Evers: no.17, 3/19/2019.
Governor's Health Planning and Policy Task Force created; reports required — Lucey: no.19,
   5/12/1971.
```

Governor's HIV Infection Advisory Council created — Thompson: no.27, 10/23/1987.

```
Governor's Homeland Security Council created; reports required — Doyle: no.7, 3/18/2003; Recreated, no.143, 3/14/2006; no.182, 1/18/2007; no.268, 9/16/2008; Recreated [Homeland Security Council] — Walker: no.6, 1/21/2011; Amended, report required, no.101, 5/3/2013; Recreated, no.150, 1/26/2015; Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
```

Governor's Information Technology Executive Steering Committee (ITESC) created — **Walker**: no.99, 4/26/2013; Recreated, no.150, 1/26/2015; Recreated — **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.

Governor's Inter-Agency Council on Homelessness created; report required — **Doyle**: <u>no.66</u>, 8/9/2004; Recreated, <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007;

Recreated [Council on Homelessness] — **Walker**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/21/2011.

Governor's Judicial Selection Advisory Committee created — **Walker**: no.29, 5/11/2011; Recreated, no.150, 1/26/2015;

Recreated ["Committee" changed to "Council"] — **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; ["Council" changed back to "Committee"], no.182, 1/4/2023.

Governor's Juvenile Justice Commission created and repeals Executive Order no.55 (the Wisconsin Juvenile Justice State Advisory Group (SAG)) — **Thompson**: no.110, 2/6/1991.

Governor's Juvenile Justice Task Force established — **Thompson**: no.30, 11/25/1987; Recreated [Governor's Juvenile Justice Commission], no.109, 1/25/1991; Order amended, no.110, 2/6/1991; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995; no.360, 1/25/1999; Recreated — **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007; Recreated — **Walker**: no.8, 1/25/2011; no.150, 1/26/2015; Recreated — **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; Superseded, no.43, 9/3/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.

Governor's Marquette Tercentenary Committee established — **Knowles**: <u>no.5</u>, 4/13/1966; Recreated [Father Marquette Tercentenary Committee], <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970; Recreated — **Lucey**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/25/1971.

Governor's Milwaukee Stadium Commission established; report required — **Thompson**: no.215, 3/1/1994; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.

Governor's Minority Appointees Advisory Committee created and state agencies to review policies and programs impacting ethnic and racial minorities, women, and persons with disabilities —**Thompson**: no.34, 1/21/1988.

Governor's Nursing Study Committee established; report required — **Thompson**: no.26, 10/8/1987; Order corrected, no.29, 11/19/1987.

- Governor's Nursing Education Coordinating Council established; annual report required **Thompson**: no.57, 4/21/1989; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991.
- Governor's Ombudsman Program for the Aging and Disabled established in the Executive Office **Dreyfus**: no.25, 9/24/1979.
- Governor's Poet Laureate Nomination Commission created; annual report required **Thompson**: no.404, 7/31/2000;
 - Recreated **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; Changes, <u>no.133</u>, 11/22/2005; Recreated [Governor's Poet Laureate Commission], <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007.
- Governor's Portage Canal Implementation Committee established **Knowles**: <u>no.10</u>, 8/4/1966.
- Governor's Read to Lead Task Force created; report required Walker: no.22, 3/31/2011.
- Governor's Rural Development Coordinating Council created; reports required **Thompson**: no.36, 5/16/1988.
- Governor's School Finance Task Force established; report required Earl: no.30, 10/20/1983.
- Governor's Science and Technology Council established; reports required **Thompson**: no.82, _/24/1990; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; Abolished and recreated, no.139, 1/10/1992; Membership revised, no.166, 11/17/1992.
- Governor's Special Committee on State Mandates created **Dreyfus**: no.54, 8/29/1980; Order superseded, no.55, 12/8/1980.
- Governor's Special Committee on Transportation Aids created; report required **Dreyfus**: no.85, 10/8/1981.
- Governor's Special Committee on Transportation Revenues created; report required **Dreyfus**: no.92, 4/7/1982.
- Governor's Special Task Force on Fort McCoy established **Thompson**: no.97, 6/27/1990; Recreated, no.114, 3/14/1991.
- Governor's State Advisory Council on **Earl**y Childhood Education and Care created; report required **Doyle**: no.269, 10/30/2008;
 - Recreated [Early Childhood Advisory Council] **Walker**: no.6, 1/21/2011; no.150, 1/26/2015;
 - Recreated **Evers**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/28/2019; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.
- Governor's State Housing Task Force established; report required **Thompson**: no.33, 1/6/1988.

- Governor's Steering Committee on Autonomous and Connected Vehicle Testing and Deployment created; report required **Walker**: no.245, 5/18/2017.
- Governor's Study Committee on Mass Transit created; recommendations required **Lucey**: no.36, 4/28/1972.
- Governor's Task Force on Broadband Access created; annual report required **Evers**: <u>no.80</u>, 7/14/2020; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.
- Governor's Task Force on Building Tomorrow's Workforce created; report required **Thompson**: no.361, 1/30/1999.
- Governor's Task Force on Campus Safety created; report required **Doyle**: no.196, 5/2/2007.
- Governor's Task Force on Caregiving created **Evers**: no.11, 2/18/2019.
- Governor's Task Force on Climate Change created; report required **Evers**: <u>no.52</u>, 10/17/2019.
- Governor's Task Force on County Government Organization and Administration created; reports required **Dreyfus**: no.34, [2]/_/1980.
- Governor's Task Force on Educational Excellence created; report required **Doyle**: <u>no.22</u>, 8/22/2003.
- Governor's Task Force on Educational Financing and Property Tax Reform created; report required **Lucey**: no.29, 1/28/1972.
- Governor's Task Force on Energy Efficiency and Renewables created; report required **Doyle**: no.25, 9/30/2003.
- Governor's Task Force on Ethics Reform in Government created; report required **McCallum**: no.46, 5/15/2002.
- Governor's Task Force on Family and Children's Issues; recommendations required **Thompson**: no.71, _/2/1989.
- Governor's Task Force on Financial Education created; report required McCallum: no.33, 11/15/2001.
- Governor's Task Force on Global Warming created; report required **Doyle**: <u>no.191</u>, 4/5/2007.
- Governor's Task Force on Jails and Community Corrections created; report required **McCallum**: no.37, 1/16/2002.

- Governor's Task Force on Local Building Codes created **Knowles**: no.13, 10/31/1969; Recreated, no.17, 5/13/1970; Recreated **Lucey**: no.2, 1/25/1971.
- Governor's Task Force on Nursing Home Reimbursement established; report required **Earl**: no.43, 12/29/1983.
- Governor's Task Force on Opioid Abuse created **Walker**: no.214, 9/22/2016; Implementation of recommendations, no.228, 1/5/2017; no.273, 1/19/2018.
- Governor's Task Force on Problems of People with Physical Handicaps established **Lucey**: no.54, 3/16/1973.
- Governor's Task Force on Professional and Occupational Discipline created; report required **Earl**: no.85, 11/ /1985.
- Governor's Task Force on Privacy created; report required **Thompson**: no.373, 7/16/1999; Order amended, no.379, 9/9/1999.
- Governor's Task Force on Racial Profiling created; report required **Thompson**: no.387, 12/27/1999; Implementation of findings **McCallum**: no.1, 3/6/2001.
- Governor's Task Force on Reducing Prescription Drug Prices created; report required **Evers**: no.39, 8/20/2019.
- Governor's Task Force on Retirement Security created **Evers**: <u>no.45</u>, 9/16/2019; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.
- Governor's Task Force on Small Business Regulatory Reform created; report required McCallum: no.39, 1/22/2002;
 - Recreated and renamed Governor's Small Business Regulatory Reform Task Force **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003.
- Governor's Task Force on Solid Waste Recycling created; report required **Earl**: no.20, 8/4/1983.
- Governor's Task Force on Student Debt created **Evers**: no.67, 1/29/2020.
- Governor's Task Force on Terrorism Preparedness created; report required **McCallum**: no.30, 10/1/2001; Order amended, no.31, 11/8/2001.
- Governor's Task Force on the Compulsory School Attendance Age established; report required **Thompson**: no.290, 7/18/1996.

- Governor's Task Force on the Outdoor Recreation Act Program established; report required **Knowles**: no.11, 9/29/1966.
- Governor's Task Force on University of Wisconsin Accountability Measures established; report required **Thompson**: no.177, 3/17/1993.
- Governor's Task Force on Voter Registration and Elections established **Lucey**: <u>no.23</u>, 7/15/1971.
- Governor's Task Force on Waste Materials Recovery and Disposal created; reports required **Doyle**: no.106, 6/14/2005.
- Governor's Task Force on Workforce and Artificial Intelligence created; advisory action plan required **Evers**: no.211, 8/23/2023.
- Governor's Wisconsin Works and Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Task Force created; report required **Thompson**: no.364, 2/19/1999.
- Governor's Year of the Trails Commission created; reports required— **McCallum**: <u>no.34</u>, 11/15/2001.
- Governor's Youth Advisory Council recreated **Dreyfus**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/22/1979.
- Healthy Wisconsin Council created and managed care plan required **Doyle**: <u>no.161</u>, 7/5/2006.
- Historic Preservation Review Board recreated Lucey: no.4, 1/27/1975.
- Housing Policy Task Force established; report required **Thompson**: no.90, 3/9/1990.
- Interagency State Planning Council established **Knowles**: <u>no.12</u>, 10/10/1969; Recreated, <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970.
- Interagency Wisconsin Environmental Policy Act Coordinating Commission created; report required Earl: no.26, 9/12/1983.
- Joint Enforcement Task Force on Worker Misclassification created; report required **Evers**: no.20, 4/15/2019; [Joint Enforcement Task Force on Payroll Fraud and Worker Misclassification], no.182, 1/4/2023.
- Judicial Appointment Advisory Commission established **Schreiber** (acting): no.54, 4/12/1978;
 - Recreated **Dreyfus**: <u>no.4</u>, 1/22/1979.
- Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act Advisory Committee recreated **Dreyfus**: no.2, 1/22/1979;

- Recreated, changed to Board **Earl**: no.3, 1/20/1983.
- Kickapoo Area Advisory Committee established **Lucey**: no.52, 2/5/1973; Recreated, no.4, 1/27/1975.
- Local Property Tax Relief Commission created; study and report required **Thompson**: <u>no.4</u>, 2/6/1987.
- Menomonee River Council created; report required; report required **Thompson**: no.380, 9/14/1999.
- MISSION 70 Steering Group and Advisory Council established to formulate a balanced statewide development plan **Knowles**: no.20, 5/27/1970.
- Mississippi River Regional Planning Commission expanded to include Monroe and Jackson Counties **Lucey**: no.49, 9/11/1972.
- National and Community Service Board created **Thompson**: no.214, 1/28/1994.
- No-Fault Legislative Advisory Committee created Lucey: <u>no.50</u>, 11/6/1972.
- North Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission created Lucey: no.58, 6/25/1973.
- Northern Great Lakes Area Council recreated **Knowles**: <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970; Reestablished — **Lucey**: <u>no.9</u>, 2/12/1971; Recreated, <u>no.4</u>, 1/27/1975; Reaffirm participation, <u>no.8</u>, 3/_/1975.
- Nursing Home Ombudsman Program established **Dreyfus**: <u>no.22</u>, 7/26/1979; Transferred to Governor's Ombudsman Program for the Aging and Disabled, no.25, 9/24/1979.
- Office of Energy Independence created **Doyle**: no.192, 4/5/2007.
- Office of Free Market Health Care created: supersedes previous orders, proclamations, or directives **Walker**: <u>no.10</u>, 1/27/2011; Office dissolved, <u>no.57</u>, 1/18/2012.
- Office of Health Care Reform created re: national health care reform **Doyle**: no.312, 4/7/2010.
- Office of Recovery and Reinvestment established in the Dept. of Administration; federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) provisions **Doyle**: no.274, 1/23/2009.
- Office of Sustainability and Clean Energy: Dept. of Administration directed to create **Evers**: no.38, 8/16/2019.

```
Office of the Special Counsel created to investigate allegations of improper operations and management of the Dept. of Natural Resources; report required — Lucey: no.84, 7/24/1974; Recreated, no.4, 1/27/1975.
```

```
Pardon Advisory Board created — Dreyfus: no.39, 3/6/1980;

Recreated — Earl: no.3, 1/20/1983; Duties revised, no.6, 2/_/1983; Order amended, no.89, 12/16/1985; Recreated, uniform clemency procedures, no.112A, 10/1/1986;

Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; Board revised, no.3, 2/3/1987;

Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; no.121, 6/3/1991; no.241, 1/20/1995; no.360, 1/25/1999;

Recreated — McCallum: no.24, 9/12/2001; Order amended [Governor's Pardon Advisory Board], no.50, 7/18/2002;

Recreated [named Pardon Advisory Board] — Doyle: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182,
```

Recreated [Governor's Pardon Advisory Board] — **Walker**: <u>no.20</u>, 3/16/2011; Recreated — **Evers**: no.30, 6/12/2019; Revised, no.130, 9/7/2021; no.182, 1/4/2023.

People's Map Commission created re: legislative and congressional district maps post 2020 Census — **Evers**: no.66, 1/27/2020.

Per- and polyflouroalkyl risks to public health and natural resources: public information, regulatory efforts, and creation of PFAS Coordinating Council — **Evers**: no.40, 8/22/2019; Council recreated, no.182, 1/4/2023.

Poet Laureate position established — **Thompson**: <u>no.404</u>, 7/31/2000; Continued — **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; Changes, <u>no.133</u>, 11/22/2005; Recreated, <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007.

Project Sanguine Study Committee continued — **Knowles**: <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970; Recreated — **Lucey**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/25/1971.

Recycling Task Force created — **Lucey**: <u>no.24</u>, 7/15/1971; Renamed Governor's Recycling Task Force on Solid Wastes, no.4, 1/27/1975.

Reentry Task Force created — **Doyle**: no.279, 4/17/2009.

1/18/2007;

Regional planning commission with jurisdiction for Calumet, Fond du Lac, Green Lake, Marquette, Menominee, Outagamie, Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara, and Winnebago Counties created — **Lucey**: no.41, 6/29/1972.

Resettlement Assistance Office established within the Division of Emergency Government to assist Indochinese refugees — Lucey: no.22, 10/23/1975;

Continued — Dreyfus: no.8, 2/5/1979.

Resource Assistant to the Governor, Office of, established within the Executive Dept.; State Resource Agencies and the Resource Priorities Board established – **Knowles**: <u>no.7</u>, 4/26/1966;

Emergency Resource Management Priorities Board recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971.

Science Advisor to the Governor: position created — **Doyle**: no.261, 7/16/2008.

South Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Study Committee created; report required — **Thompson**: no.391, 4/25/2000.

Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission created — **Knowles**: <u>no.18</u>, 5/13/1970.

Special Commission to Investigate State Real Estate Purchasing and Leasing Policies established; report required — **Lucey**: no.43, 7/27/1972.

Special Committee on Forest Fire Management created — **Dreyfus**: no.70, 5/9/1981.

Special Task Force on Education (Kellett) established — **Knowles**: <u>no.3</u>, 2/19/1969; Renamed Governor's Commission on Education (Kellett) <u>no.9</u>, 6/3/1969; Recreated, <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970.

State Consulting Committee for the National Historic Sites Preservation Act of 1966 recreated — **Lucey**: no.2, 1/25/1971.

State Advisory Council for Title I, Higher Education Act of 1965 recreated — **Lucey**: no.2, 1/25/1971;

Recreated — **Dreyfus**: no.2, 1/22/1979.

State Citizens Advisory Council on Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse established; abolishes the State Advisory Council on Alcoholism and the Drug Abuse Advisory Council — **Dreyfus**: no.7, 1/29/1979.

State Emergency Response Commission created — Thompson: no.13, 4/15/1987.

State Employment Relations Study Committee established — **Knowles**: no.1, 2/12/1969.

State Health Planning and Program Council established — **Lucey**: no.12, 4/2/1971; Council made permanent, no.51, 12/6/1972; Name changed to Health Policy Council and Division of Health Policy designated to administer comprehensive health planning program, no.53, 3/6/1973; Division of Health Policy and Planning transferred to Dept. of Health and Social Services, no.24, 1/6/1976.

State Historical Records Advisory Board recreated (created by Governor **Lucey** 4/4/77) — Recreated — **Dreyfus**: no.2, 1/22/1979;

```
Recreated — Earl: <u>no.3</u>, 1/20/1983;

Recreated — Thompson: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; Recreated, <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; Recreated [Historical Records Advisory Board], <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995; <u>no.360</u>, 1/25/1999;

Recreated — Doyle: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007;

Recreated — Walker: <u>no.6</u>, 1/21/2011; <u>no.150</u>, 1/26/2015;

Recreated — Evers: <u>no.6</u>, 1/28/2019; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.
```

State Interagency Coordinating Council relating to handicapped children's program created — **Thompson**: no.17, 6/26/1987; Recreated [State Interagency Coordinating Council on Handicapped Children's Programs], no.109, 1/25/1991; Order amended, no.167, 11/17/1992; no.195, 9/9/1993; Recreated [State Interagency Coordinating Council], no.241, 1/20/1995; Re-established and Orders no.17, 167 and 195 repealed, no.334, 5/21/1998; Recreated, no.360, 1/25/1999;

Recreated [Birth to 3 Program] — **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007;

Recreated [Birth to Three Early Intervention Interagency Coordinating Council] — **Walker**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/21/2011; Recreated [Birth to Three Program Interagency

Coordinating Council], <u>no.150</u>, 1/26/2015;

Recreated [Birth to Three Early Intervention Interagency Coordinating Council] — **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.

State Interagency Land Use Council and the Wisconsin Strategic Growth Task Force created; reports required — **Thompson**: no.236, 9/15/1994; State Interagency Land Use Council recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.

State Interoperability Executive Council (SIEC) created — **Doyle**: no.87, 2/2/2005; Recreated, no.182, 1/18/2007;

Recreated [State Interoperability Council] — **Walker**: no.6, 1/21/2011.

State Job Training Coordinating Council established; Dept. of Industry, Labor, and Human Relations duties — **Thompson**: no.6, 3/4/1987; Repealed and recreated, no.54, 12/30/1988; Repealed and recreated, no.64, 8/18/1989; Recreated, no.109, 1/25/1991; Order no.54 repealed and Wisconsin Human Resource Investment Council established, no.234, 9/9/1994; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.

State Manpower Council created; advisory committee established — **Knowles**: no.12a, 10/29/1969; Recreated, no.17, 5/13/1970;

Recreated — **Lucey**: no.2, 1/25/1971; Renamed State Manpower Planning Council; Technical Assistance Committee and area manpower planning boards created, no.25, 7/21/1971; Renamed State Manpower Council, no.6, 2/1/1975; Comprehensive Employment and Training Act, Contracts Administration Unit transferred to Council, no.13, 6/30/1975; Renamed Governor's Manpower Council, duties and responsibilities redefined; creates State Manpower Planning Council and Prime Sponsor Manpower Planning Council, no.39, 2/16/1977;

```
    Duties revised, renamed Governor's Manpower Planning Office — Schreiber (acting): no.50, 10/24/1977;
    Recreated — Dreyfus: no.4, 1/22/1979; Date extended, no.9, 3/29/1979; Duties redefined, renamed Governor's Employment and Training Office, no.14, 5/1/1979;
    Recreated, Job Training and Partnership Act (JTPA) duties defined — Earl: no.4, 1/19/1983.
```

State Occupational Information Coordinating Council established; responsible for Job Training and Partnership Act Section 125 and Carl D. Perkins Vocational Education Act Section 422 (b) — Earl: no.75, 5/15/1985;

Recreated — **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; Recreated, <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991.

State of Wisconsin Citizen Corps Council created — **Doyle**: no.67, 9/8/2004; Recreated [Wisconsin Citizen Corps Council], no.182, 1/18/2007; Recreated [State of Wisconsin Citizen Corps Council] — **Walker**: no.9, 1/25/2011.

State Rehabilitation Advisory Council relating to individuals with disabilities rehabilitation program established — **Thompson**: no.196, 7/1/1993; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.

State Rehabilitation Council created — Thompson: no.363, 2/10/1999;

Recreated — **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007; Recreated — **Walker**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/21/2011; <u>no.150</u>, 1/26/2015; Recreated — **Evers**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/28/2019; <u>no.182</u>, 1/4/2023.

State Urban Affairs Council established — **Knowles**: <u>no.7</u>, 5/6/1969; Recreated, <u>no.17</u>, 5/13/1970.

Statewide Independent Living Council created relating to rehabilitation of individuals with severe disabilities —**Thompson**: no.212, _/10/1994; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995; Order no.212 amended, no.244, 2/6/1995; Recreated, no.360, 1/25/1999; Recreated — **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.65, 8/6/2004; no.182, 1/18/2007; Recreated [Independent Living Council of Wisconsin] — **Walker**: no.6, 1/21/2011; no.150, 1/26/2015; Recreated — **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.

Study Commission on the Quality of Education in Metropolitan Milwaukee Public Schools created; study and report required — **Earl**: <u>no.61</u>, 6/8/1984.

Study Committee on Offender Rehabilitation created — Lucey: no.20, 5/21/1971.

Study Committee on the Arts in the State and the Wisconsin Arts Council created; report required — Lucey: <u>no.30</u>, 2/4/1972.

- Task Force '71 on Agriculture and Rural Affairs, Task Force '71 on Commerce and Industry, Task Force '71 on Consumer Protection, Task Force '71 on Environmental Protection and Natural Resources, and Task Force '71 on Highway Safety created Lucey: no.10, 2/12/1971.
- Task Force on Comparable Worth created; report required Earl: no.44, 1/25/1984.
- Task Force on Computer Services: staff committee established **Knowles**: <u>no.1</u>, 2/15/1967; Superseded, no.3, 2/20/1967.
- Task Force on Growing Wisconsin Agriculture created; report required **Thompson**: no.388, 3/15/2000.
- Task Force on Hazardous Materials Safety recreated **Dreyfus**: <u>no.4</u>, 1/22/1979; Date extended, <u>no.10</u>, 4/2/1979.
- Task Force on Medical Education: staff committee created; recommendations required **Knowles**: no.4, 2/22/1967.
- Task Force on Regulatory Barriers to Affordable Housing established; report required **Thompson**: no.157, 8/25/1992.
- Task Force on State and Local Government created; report required **McCallum**: no.40, 3/5/2002.
- Task Force on the Creation of a Wisconsin Business Court established; recommendations required **Thompson**: no.225, 7/8/1994; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.
- Task Force on the Glass Ceiling Initiative established; report required **Thompson**: no.163, 12/21/1992; Recreated, no.193, 8/5/1993.
- Task Force on Tourism created **Dreyfus**: no.91, 3/19/1982.
- Telecommunications Relay Service Council established **Thompson**: <u>no.95</u>, 6/19/1990; Recreated, <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991; Repealed and recreated, <u>no.131</u>, 10/2/1991; Recreated, <u>no.241</u>, 1/20/1995; <u>no.360</u>, 1/25/1999;
 - Recreated **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007;
 - Recreated **Walker**: <u>no.6</u>, 1/21/2011; <u>no.150</u>, 1/26/2015;
 - Recreated Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023; Updates, no.190, 4/7/2023.
- VTAE (Vocational, Technical, and Adult Education) Study Commission created to study how to finance education; report required **Thompson**: no.5, 2/25/1987; Membership expanded, no.8, 3/23/1987.

```
Wausau Area Regional Planning Commission created — Knowles: no.2, 2/17/1967;
   Include City of Mosinee, no.4, 2/21/1969;
   Commission dissolved and replaced with Marathon County Planning Commission —
       Lucey: no.73, 2/4/1974.
West Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission created — Lucey: no.11, 3/ /1971.
Whitetail Deer Trustee commissioned to review and evaluate Wisconsin's deer herd
   management practices; reports required — Walker: no.44, 9/23/2011.
Wisconsin Adjutant General Selection Committee created: recommendation to replace Mayor
   General Raymond Matera — Thompson: no.73, 11/10/1989.
Wisconsin Bicentennial Committee on the Constitution created — Earl: no.114, 10/31/1986;
   Recreated — Thompson: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; <u>no.109</u>, 1/25/1991.
Wisconsin Coastal Management Council created — Schreiber (acting): no.49, 10/7/1977;
   Recreated — Dreyfus: no.2, 1/22/1979; Policies, principles, and functions reaffirmed,
       no.41, 3/25/1980;
   Recreated — Earl: no.3, 1/20/1983; Policies, principles and functions reaffirmed,
       no.62, 8/2/1984; Recreated, no.102, 6/18/1986;
   Recreated — Thompson: no.1, 1/21/1987; no.109, 1/25/1991; no.241, 1/20/1995;
       no.360, 1/25/1999;
   Recreated — Doyle: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007;
   Recreated — Walker: no.6, 1/21/2011; no.150, 1/26/2015;
   Recreated — Evers: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
Wisconsin Commemorative Quarter Council created — McCallum: no.27, 9/20/2001;
   Recreated — Doyle: no.1, 1/27/2003.
Wisconsin Committee on Improved Expenditure Management created; report required —
   Knowles: <u>no.1</u>, 2/26/1965.
Wisconsin Council on Criminal Justice (CCJ) created in the Executive Office; Governor's
```

Commission on Law Enforcement and Crime abolished — **Knowles**: no.5, 2/21/1969; CCJ transferred to Dept. of Justice, no.8, 5/8/1969; CCJ recreated, no.17, 5/13/1970;

Designated state planning agency pursuant to Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended — **Lucey**: no.1, 1/20/1971; CCJ and criminal justice planning regions continued, no.5, 1/27/1975; Act as administrative review

body regarding privacy plan requirement to receive Law Enforcement Assistance

Administration (LEAA) funding, <u>no.30</u>, 5/24/1976.

Wisconsin Development Authority recreated — **Knowles**: no.17, 5/13/1970;

```
Recreated — Lucey: no.2, 1/25/1971.
```

Wisconsin Encourages Healthy Lifestyles (WEHL) Council created — McCallum: no.48, 6/24/2002;

Recreated — **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003.

Wisconsin Energy Policy Task Force created; reports required — **Dreyfus**: no.31, 1/31/1980.

Wisconsin Environmental Education Council and Advisory Committee created; reports required — **Lucey**: no.18, 5/10/1971; Order amended, no.44, 7/26/1972; Recreated, no.4, 1/27/1975.

Wisconsin Expenditure Commission established; reports required — Earl: no.88, 11/26/1985.

Wisconsin Adjutant General Selection Committee created to fill vacancy after resignation of Adjutant General Raymond Matera — **Thompson**: no.73, 11/10/1989.

Wisconsin–Heilongjiang Coordinating Committee created — **Earl**: <u>no.48</u>, 3/19/1984; Recreated — **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987.

Wisconsin Human Resource Investment Council established and Executive Order no.54 repealed — **Thompson**: no.234, 9/9/1994; Recreated, no.241, 1/20/1995.

Wisconsin Humanities Council recreated (was Wisconsin Humanities Committee established in 1972) — **Thompson**: no.241, 1/20/1995; Recreated, no.360, 1/25/1999; Recreated — **Doyle**: no.1, 1/27/2003; no.182, 1/18/2007; Recreated [Humanities Council] — **Walker**: no.6, 1/21/2011; Recreated — **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.

Wisconsin International Trade Council created — **Thompson**: <u>no.301</u>, 11/19/1996; Membership expanded, <u>no.319</u>, 10/28/1997; Recreated, <u>no.360</u>, 1/25/1999; Recreated — **Doyle**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/27/2003; <u>no.182</u>, 1/18/2007.

Wisconsin Juvenile Justice State Advisory Group (SAG) created to implement Federal Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act — **Thompson**: no.55, 1/30/1989; Repealed and recreated as the Governor's Juvenile Justice Commission, no.110, 2/6/1991.

Wisconsin Land Council: supplementary class of non-voting, non-statutory members created — **Thompson**: no.343, 7/29/1998.

Wisconsin Land Records Committee created; report required — **Earl**: no.79, 8/7/1985; Recreated — **Thompson**, no.1, 1/21/1987.

Wisconsin Land Resources Committee created; report required — Lucey: no.26, 7/22/1971.

- Wisconsin Lincoln Bicentennial Commission created; report required **Doyle**: <u>no.245</u>, 4/7/2008.
- Wisconsin Office of Community and Faith-Based Partnerships created **Doyle**: no.158, 6/15/2006; Recreated, no.182, 1/18/2007.
- Wisconsin Retirement System Study Committee established **Thompson**: no.40, 5/19/1988.
- Wisconsin Science Advisory Council on Metallic Mining created; recommendations required **Thompson**: no.309, 4/7/1997.
- Wisconsin Sentencing Study Committee recreated **Dreyfus**: no.4, 1/22/1979.
- Wisconsin Shared Services Executive Committee created **Walker**: no.272, 1/18/2018; Recreated **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019.
- Wisconsin State Senior Managers Council created **Earl**: <u>no.49</u>, 3/20/1984;

 Recreated **Thompson**: <u>no.1</u>, 1/21/1987; Duties redefined, renamed State Managers Council, <u>no.20</u>, 8/18/1987.
- Wisconsin Statistical Analysis Center created; reports required **Dreyfus**: no.87, 11/27/1981; Recreated **Earl**: no.3, 1/20/1983.
- Wisconsin Strategic Development Commission created; study and report required **Earl**: no.47, 3/12/1984; Strategic Planning Council created, no.111, 9/4/1986.
- Wisconsin Technology Committee created; annual report required **Walker**: no.51, 11/4/2011; Recreated, no.150, 1/26/2015;

 Recreated **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
- Wisconsin Veterans Employment Initiative announced and Council on Veterans Employment created; report required **Walker**: no.137, 6/13/2014; Council recreated, no.150, 1/26/2015;
 - Recreated **Evers**: no.6, 1/28/2019; no.182, 1/4/2023.
- Wisconsin Women's Council created Earl: no.5, 2/1/1983.

Personnel Appointments, Removal, Etc.

- Bennett, Charles W.: arrested and charged with felony while Sheriff of Juneau County; appointment of Richard Giese to replace **Dreyfus**: no.89, 2/10/1982.
- Blask, James F.: District Attorney of Lincoln County suspension order for charges in violation of ss. 947.01 and 946.41, Wis.Stats. **Thompson**: no.279, 4/22/1996.
- Blask, James F.: removed as District Attorney of Lincoln County **Thompson**: no.293, 8/20/1996.
- Craig Haukaas, District Attorney of Bayfield County: suspension order for charges in violation of ss. 946.49 (1)(a), 930.05 (2)(c), 939.31, and 946.12 (2), Wis.Stats. **Doyle**: no.174, 11/21/2006.
- Dewitt, Laurene: removed from Personnel Board **Schreiber** (acting): no.48, 9/21/1977.
- Giese, Richard: appointed Sheriff of Juneau County **Dreyfus**: no.89, 2/10/1982.
- Johnson, Fred J.: Sheriff of Douglas County suspended for violation of s. 946.12 (3), Wis.Stats. **Knowles**: no.15, 4/9/1970.
- Keister, Karen Kay: designated to serve as coordinator for the activities of the non-statutory committees **Knowles**: no.17, 5/13/1970.
- Simonson, Hugh: service as Brigadier General of the National Guard and burial at Camp Williams Military Reservation, Camp Douglas Earl: no.<u>17A</u>, 6/17/1983.
- Wilson, Nellie: removed from Personnel Board Schreiber (acting): no.48, 9/21/1977.
- Wollenzein, Harold J.: Waukesha County judicial candidate notified of hearing before Governor re: violation of ss. 12.13 and 12.17, Wis.Stats. **Knowles**: no.2, 3/25/1966; Petitioner failed to establish factual basis; petition denied, no.3, 3/30/1966.

Resignations and Deaths in Office

(see also Special Elections)

- Adelman, Lynn S.: resigned from 28th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.325, 12/30/1997.
- Anderson, Bruce R.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Village of Paddock Lake, Kenosha County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.69, 5/9/1981; Superseded, no.74, 6/16/1981.
- Aspin, Les: resigned from 1st Congressional District; special election called **Thompson**: no.174, 2/16/1993.
- Bablitch, Willian: resigned from 24th Senate District; special election called **Earl**: no.17, 5/18/1983.
- Barca, Peter M.: resigned from 64th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.199, 6/30/1993.
- Barca, Peter M.: resigned from 64th Assembly District; special election called **Evers**: no.9, 2/14/2019.
- Barrett, Thomas M.: resigned from 14th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.88, 2/13/1990.
- Barrett, Thomas M.: resigned from 5th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.171, 12/28/1992.
- Barry, Jonathan B.: resigned from 47th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.67, 4/21/1981.
- Bear, Peter D.: resigned from 13th Senate District; special election called **Lt. Gov. Olson**: no.53, 9/16/1980.
- Belle, Robert L.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Village of Belleville, Dane and Green counties; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.59, 2/3/1981.
- Boyer, Jerome: retired as Municipal Judge of the City of Delafield, Waukesha County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.101, 11/25/1982.
- Brancel, Ben: resigned from 42nd Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.320, 11/2/1997.
- Brown, Wilson L.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the City of Evansville, Rock County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.80, 7/16/1981; Superseded, no.81, 7/27/1981.

- Broydrick, William: resigned from 16th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.86, 11/6/1981.
- Buettner, Carol A.: resigned from 54th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.10, 4/8/1987.
- Charneski, James R.: resigned from 6th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.25, 9/24/1987.
- Cirilli, Arthur A.: resigned from 25th Senate District; special election called **Lucey**: <u>no.47</u>, 7/3/1972.
- Coggs, G. Spencer: resigned from 17th Assembly District; special election called **Doyle**: <u>no.33</u>, 11/25/2003.
- Cowles, Robert L., III: resigned from 6th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.9, 4/8/1987.
- Cullen, Timothy: elected to 15th Senate District and declined the office; special election called **Earl**: no.118, 12/23/1986.
- Czarnezki, Joseph: resigned from 17th Assembly District; special election called **Earl**: <u>no.14</u>, 4/22/1983.
- Darling, Alberta: resigned from 8th Senate District; special election called **Evers**: no.178, 12/2/2022.
- Duffy, Sean: resigned from 7th Congressional District; special election called **Evers**: <u>no.46</u>, 9/23/2019; Amended, no.53, 10/19/2019.
- Early, Michael: resigned from 30th Assembly District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.46, 8/19/1977.
- Elconin, Michael H.: resigned from 16th Assembly District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.51, 11/18/1977.
- Engeleiter, Susan S.: resigned from 33rd Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.58, 4/21/1989.
- Farrow, Margaret: resigned from 99th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.62, 7/10/1989.
- Farrow, Margaret: resigned from 33rd Senate District; special election called **McCallum**: no.9, 5/9/2001.

- Farrow, Paul: resigned from 98th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: <u>no.90</u>, 12/17/2012.
- Farrow, Paul: resigned from 33rd Senate District; special election called **Walker**: no.159, 5/5/2015.
- Feingold, Russell D.: resigned from 27th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.172, 12/28/1992.
- Fitzgerald, Scott L.: resigned from 13th Senate District; special election called **Evers**: no.100, 12/22/2020.
- Flynn, James T.: resigned from 8th Senate District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.102, 12/10/1982.
- Foley, Christopher R.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the City of Milwaukee, Milwaukee County; special election called **Earl**: no.90, 12/30/1985.
- Foulks, John W.: deceased; served as Municipal Judge of the City of Greenfield, Milwaukee County; special election called **Earl**: no.22, 8/12/1983.
- Gale, Fredric G.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Village of Genoa City, Walworth County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.98, 7/26/1982.
- Gannon, Robert "Bob": deceased; represented 58th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.262, 11/1/2017.
- Giese, Kenyon E.: deceased; represented 80th Assembly District; special election called **Lucey**: no.17, 8/26/1975.
- Gottlieb, Mark: resigned from 60th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: <u>no.15</u>, 2/22/2011; Amended, no.16, 2/28/2011.
- Grobschmidt, Richard A.: resigned from 21st Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.266, 12/15/1995.
- Grobschmidt, Richard A.: resigned from 7th Senate District; special election called **Doyle**: no.4, 2/19/2003.
- Grothman, Glenn: resigned from 20th Senate District; special election called **Walker**: no.145, 12/16/2014.
- Gunderson, Scott: resigned from 83rd Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.15, 2/22/2011; Amended, no.16, 2/28/2011.

- Gunderson, Steve: resigned from 91^{st} Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.21, 7/16/1979.
- Hanaway, Donald: resigned from 2nd Senate District; special election called **Earl**: <u>no.117</u>, 12/15/1986.
- Harsdorf, Sheila: resigned from 10th Senate District; special election called **Walker**: no.265, 11/10/2017.
- Helbach, David: resigned from 71^{st} Assembly District; special election called **Earl**: <u>no.21</u>, 8/16/1983.
- Helbach, David: resigned from 24th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.246, 2/21/1995.
- Honadel, Mark: resigned from 21st Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.113, 9/17/2013.
- Huber, Robert T.: resigned from 22nd Assembly District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.31, 2/8/1972.
- Huebsch, Michael: resigned from 94th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.15, 2/22/2011; Amended, no.16, 2/28/2011.
- Jagler, John: resigned from 37th Assembly District; special election called **Evers**: no.113, 4/27/2021.
- Johnejack, Emil H.: deceased, served as Municipal Judge of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.97, 7/26/1982.
- Johnston, Rod: resigned from the 10th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.15, 5/2/1979; Order amended, no.16, 5/16/1979.
- Kapenga, Chris: resigned from 99th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.171, 7/29/2015.
- Kasten, Robert W., Jr.: resigned from 4th Senate District; special election called **Lucey**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/9/1975.
- Keppler, Ernest C.: resigned from 20th Senate District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.62, 12/22/1978.
- Kincaid, Lloyd: resigned from 48th Assembly District; special election called **Earl**: no.13, 4/22/1983.

- Kincaid, Lloyd: resigned from 12th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.102, 7/20/1990.
- Kleczka, Gerald "Jerry": resigned from 7th Senate District; special election called **Flynn** (acting): no.58, 6/12/1984.
- Knodl, Daniel: resigned from 24th Assembly District; special election called **Evers**: no.198, 5/5/2023.
- Kreienbrink, Harry: deceased; served as Municipal Judge of the Town of Wabeno, Forest County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.82, 7/27/1981.
- Krieser, Harvey J.: deceased; served as Municipal Judge of the City of Marion, Waupaca County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.48, 7/9/1980.
- Krueger, Clifford W.: resigned from 12th Senate District; special election called and special primary called by court order **Earl**: no.2, 1/7/1983.
- Kreul, Richard: resigned from 17th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.124, 7/17/1991.
- Lackor, Helen S.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Village of Cross Plains, [Dane County]; special election called **Earl**: no.8, 3/29/1983; Order amended, no.12, 4/20/1983.
- La Follette, Douglas: resigned from 22nd Senate District; special election called **Lucey**: <u>no.3</u>, 1/9/1975.
- Lange, Howard R.: resigned as Municipal Judge for the City of Cumberland, Barron County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.73, 6/16/1981.
- Lasee, Frank: resigned from 1st Senate District: Court ordered special election **Walker**: no.280, 3/29/2018.
- Lassa, Julie M.: resigned from 71st Assembly District; special election called **Doyle**: <u>no.13</u>, 5/13/2003.
- Lee, Mordecai: resigned from 5th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.68, 10/3/1989.
- Leean, Joseph: resigned from 14th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.252, 7/5/1995.
- Lewis, James R.: resigned from 53rd Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.28, 11/26/1979.

- Lipscomb, Mark: resigned from Assembly District Milwaukee 1st; special election called Lucey: no.15, 7/14/1971.
- Lorman, Milton: deceased; represented 39th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.29, 12/3/1979.
- McCallum, Scott: resigned from 18th Senate District; special election called **Earl**: no.116, 12/10/1986.
- McCool, Kenneth: resigned as Municipal Judge of the City of Oak Creek, Milwaukee County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.103, 12/17/1982.
- McNurlen, Robert: deceased; served as Municipal Judge of the Village of Lena, [Oconto County]; special election called **Flynn** (acting): no.60, 6/19/1984.
- Martin, Jerome A.: deceased; represented 1st Senate District; special election called **Lucey**: no.40, 2/24/1977.
- Mason, Cory: resigned from 66th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.264, 11/7/2017.
- Matera, Raymond: resigned as Adjutant General; Wisconsin Adjutant General Selection Committee created to fill vacancy **Thompson**: no.73, 11/10/1989.
- Matty, Richard P.: resigned from 88th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.19, 8/4/1987.
- Meaux, Thomas: resigned from 9th Assembly District; special election called **Earl**: <u>no.39</u>, 12/14/1983; Order corrected to 14th Assembly District, <u>no.39A</u>, 12/14/1983.
- Miller, Gregory: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Village of Waterford, [Racine County]; special election called **Earl**: no.40, 12/20/1983.
- Mittness, Lewis T.: resigned from 48th Assembly District; special election called **Lucey**: no.25, 1/21/1976.
- Murphy, Roger J.: resigned from 33rd Senate District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.36, 3/1/1980; Amended, no.38, 3/3/1980.
- Nelsen, Betty Jo: resigned from 10^{th} Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.87, 2/13/1990.
- Nelson, Dale: incumbent and recipient of largest number of votes for Municipal Judge for the Village of Coon Valley, Vernon County, but refused to serve; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.71, 5/9/1981; Superseded, no.75, 6/16/1981.

- Norquist, John O.: resigned from 3rd Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.44, 6/14/1988.
- Nygren, John: resigned from 89th Assembly District; special election called **Evers**: no.99, 12/18/2020.
- O'Brien, John N.: resigned, due to change of residence, as Municipal Judge of the City of Delavan, Walworth County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.104, 12/23/1982.
- Offner, Paul: resigned from 32nd Senate District; special election called **Earl**: no.42, 1/3/1984.
- Opitz, David W.: resigned from 60th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: <u>no.15</u>, 5/2/1979; Order amended, <u>no.16</u>, 5/16/1979.
- Ourada, Thomas D.: resigned from 35th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.362, 2/10/1999.
- Panzer, Mary E.: resigned from 59th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.210, 9/30/1993.
- Parisi, Joe: resigned from 48th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: <u>no.31</u>, 5/24/2011.
- Petri, Thomas E.: resigned from 2nd Senate District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.15, 5/2/1979; Order amended, no.16, 5/16/1979.
- Pieper, Carl G.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the City of Stoughton, Dane County; special election called **Earl**: no.51, 4/26/1984.
- Plale, Jeffrey: resigned from 21st Assembly District; special election called **Doyle**: <u>no.13</u>, 5/13/2003.
- Plewa, John R.: deceased; represented 7th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.261, 9/27/1995.
- Radcliffe, John Q.: resigned 99th Assembly District; special election called **Lucey**: no.5, 1/28/1971.
- Riley, Antonio: resigned from 18th Assembly District; special election called **Doyle**: <u>no.4</u>, 2/19/2003.
- Ripp, Keith: resigned from 42nd Assembly District; court ordered special election **Walker**: no.280, 3/29/2018.

- Rosenzweig, Peggy A.: resigned from 14th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.179, 4/21/1993.
- Roshell, Marvin J.: resigned from 23rd Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.173, 12/29/1992.
- Rutkowski, James: resigned from 82nd Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.324, 12/30/1997.
- Schreiber, Martin J.: resigned from 6th Senate District; special election called **Lucey**: <u>no.4</u>, 1/28/1971.
- Schrock, Arthur R.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Town of Oregon, Dane County; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.37, 3/1/1980.
- Schultz, Dale: resigned from 50^{th} Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.134, 10/9/1991.
- Sensenbrenner, F. James, Jr.: resigned from 10th Assembly District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.11, 5/20/1975.
- Sensenbrenner, F. James, Jr.: resigned from 4th Senate District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.63, 12/22/1978.
- Shabaz, John C.: resigned from 83rd Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.88, 11/28/1981.
- Shilling, Jennifer: resigned from 95th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.41, 9/2/2011.
- Shoemaker, Richard: resigned from 10^{th} Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.69, 10/3/1989.
- Smith, Eithel: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Village of Paddock Lake, Kenosha County; special election called **Earl**: no.46, 2/6/1984.
- Snyder, Harry G.: resigned from 84th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.56, 12/9/1980.
- Steiger, William A.: deceased; represented 6th Congressional District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.61, 12/15/1978.
- Stitt, Donald K.: resigned from 20th Senate District; special election called **Thompson**: no.204, 7/21/1993; Order corrected, no.205, /22/1993.

- Stone, Jeff: resigned from 82nd Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: <u>no.118</u>, 10/15/2013.
- Struck, Ervin T.: resigned as Municipal Judge of the Town of Raymond, [Racine County]; special election called **Earl**: no.52, 4/26/1984.
- Suder, Scott: resigned from 69th Assembly District; special election called **Walker**: no.111, 9/4/2013.
- Tesmer, Louise: resigned from 19th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.63, 8/14/1989.
- Tropman, Peter J.: resigned from 32nd Assembly District; special election called **Schreiber** (acting): no.45, 8/2/1977.
- Vrakas, Daniel P.: resigned from 33rd Assembly District; special election called **Doyle**: no.127, 11/1/2005.
- Wade, Joan: resigned from 42nd Assembly District; special election called **McCallum**: no.22, 9/4/2001.
- Wahner, James W.: resigned from 15th Assembly District; special election called **Dreyfus**: no.33, 2/23/1980; Amended, no.35, 2/28/1980.
- Weeden, Timothy: resigned from 45th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.11, 4/8/1987.
- Whittow, Wayne F.: resigned from 11th Senate District; special election called **Lucey**: <u>no.32</u>, 5/28/1976.
- Wimmer, Joseph: resigned from 32nd Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.128, 9/11/1991; Order repealed, no.129, 9/16/1991; Order reissued, no.137, 11/12/1991.
- Wineke, Joseph S.: resigned from 79th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.181, 4/21/1993.
- Zablocki, Clement: deceased; represented 4th Congressional District; special election called **Earl**: no.38, 12/14/1983.
- Zien, David A.: resigned from 68th Assembly District; special election called **Thompson**: no.180, 4/21/1993.
- Zipperer, Rich: resigned from 33rd Senate District; special election called **Walker**: <u>no.83</u>, 9/18/2012.

Zweck, Brad: resigned from 86^{th} Assembly District; special election called — **Thompson**: no.130, 9/18/1991.

Special Elections

(see also Resignations)

```
1<sup>st</sup> Congressional District — Thompson: no.174, 2/16/1993;
4<sup>th</sup> Congressional District — Earl: no.38, 12/14/1983;
6<sup>th</sup> Congressional District — Schreiber (acting): no.61, 12/15/1978;
7<sup>th</sup> Congressional District — Evers: no.46, 9/23/2019; Amended, no.53, 10/19/2019.
Senate Districts:
  1 – Lucey: no.40, 2/24/1977; Walker: no.280, 3/29/2018;
  2 - Dreyfus: no.15, 5/2/1979; Order amended, no.16, 5/16/1979; Earl: no.117, 12/15/1986;
  3 – Thompson: no.44, 6/14/1988;
  4 – Lucey: <u>no.2</u>, 1/9/1975; Schreiber (acting): <u>no.63</u>, 12/22/1978;
  5 - Thompson: no.68, 10/3/1989; no.171, 12/28/1992;
 6 - Lucey: no.4, 1/28/1971;
  7 – Lt. Gov. Flynn (acting): no.58, 6/12/1984; Thompson: no.261, 9/27/1995; Doyle: no.4,
     2/19/2003;
  8 - Dreyfus: no.102, 12/10/1982; Evers: no.178, 12/2/2022;
  10 - Thompson: <u>no.69</u>, 10/3/1989; Walker: <u>no.265</u>, 11/10/2017;
  11 - Lucey: <u>no.32</u>, 5/28/1976;
  12 - Earl: no.2, 1/7/1983; Thompson: no.102, 7/20/1990;
  13 – Lt. Gov. Olson (acting): no.53, 9/16/1980; Evers: no.100, 12/22/2020;
 14 – Thompson: <u>no.252</u>, 7/5/1995;
  15 - Earl: no.118, 12/23/1986;
  17 - Thompson: <u>no.124</u>, 7/17/1991;
  18 - Earl: no.116, 12/10/1986;
  20 - Schreiber (acting): no.62, 12/22/1978; Thompson: no.204, 7/21/1993; Order
     corrected, no.205, /22/1993; Walker: no.145, 12/16/2014;
  22 - Lucey: no.3, 1/9/1975;
 23 - Thompson: no.173, 12/29/1992;
  24 - Earl: no.17, 5/18/1983; Thompson: no.246, 2/21/1995;
 25 - Lucey: no.47, 7/3/1972;
 27 - Thompson: <u>no.172</u>, 12/28/1992;
 28 - Thompson: no.325, 12/30/1997;
  32 - Earl: no.42, 1/3/1984;
 33 - Dreyfus: <u>no.36</u>, 3/1/1980; Amended, <u>no.38</u>, 3/3/1980; Thompson: <u>no.58</u>, 4/21/1989;
     McCallum: no.9, 5/9/2001; Walker: no.83, 9/18/2012; no.159, 5/5/2015;
```

Assembly Districts:

```
6 - Thompson: no.9, 4/8/1987; no.25, 9/24/1987;
10 – Schreiber (acting): no.11, 5/20/1975; Dreyfus: no.15, 5/2/1979; Order amended, no.16,
   5/16/1979; Thompson: <u>no.87</u>, 2/13/1990;
14 - Earl: no.39, 12/14/1983; Order corrected, no.39A, 12/14/1983; Thompson: no.88,
   2/13/1990; <u>no.179</u>, 4/21/1993;
15 – Dreyfus: no.33, 2/23/1980; Order amended, no.35, 2/28/1980;
16 – Schreiber (acting): <u>no.51</u>, 11/18/1977; Dreyfus: <u>no.86</u>, 11/6/1981;
17 - Earl: no.14, 4/22/1983; Doyle: no.33, 11/25/2003;
18 - Doyle: no.4, 2/19/2003;
19 - Thompson: no.63, 8/14/1989;
21 – Thompson: no.266, 12/15/1995; Doyle: no.13, 5/13/2003; Walker: no.113, 9/17/2013;
24 – Evers: <u>no.198</u>, 5/5/2023;
30 - Schreiber (acting): no.46, 8/19/1977;
32 – Schreiber (acting): no.45, 8/2/1977; Thompson: no.128, 9/11/1991; Repealed, no.129,
   9/16/1991; Reissued, no.137, 11/12/1991;
33 - Doyle: no.127, 11/1/2005;
35 – Thompson: no.362, 2/10/1999;
37 - Evers: no.113, 4/27/2021;
39 - Dreyfus: no.29, 12/3/1979;
42 - Thompson: no.320, 11/2/1997; McCallum: no.22, 9/4/2001; Walker: no.280,
   3/29/2018;
45 – Thompson: <u>no.11</u>, 4/8/1987;
47 - Dreyfus: no.67, 4/21/1981;
48 - Lucey: no.25, 1/21/1976; Earl: no.13, 4/22/1983; Walker: no.31, 5/24/2011;
50 – Thompson: <u>no.134</u>, 10/9/1991;
53 - Dreyfus: no.28, 11/6/1979;
54 - Thompson: no.10, 4/8/1987;
58 - Walker: no.262, 11/1/2017;
59 - Thompson: no.210, 9/30/1993;
60 - Dreyfus: <u>no.15</u>, 5/2/1979; Order amended, <u>no.16</u>, 5/16/1979; Walker: <u>no.15</u>,
   2/22/2011; Amended, no.16, 2/28/2011;
64 – Thompson: <u>no.199</u>, 6/30/1993; Evers: <u>no.9</u>, 2/14/19;
66 - Walker: no.264, 11/7/2017;
68 - Thompson: <u>no.180</u>, 4/21/1993;
69 – Walker: no.111, 9/4/2013;
71 - Earl: no.21, 8/16/1983; Doyle: no.13, 5/13/2003;
```

```
79 – Thompson: no.181, 4/21/1993;
 80 - Lucey: no.17, 8/26/1975;
 82 - Thompson: no.324, 12/30/1997; Walker: no.118, 10/15/2013;
 83 - Dreyfus: no.88, 11/28/1981; Walker: no.15, 2/22/2011; Amended, no.16, 2/28/2011;
 84 - Dreyfus: no.56, 12/9/1980;
 86 - Thompson: no.130, 9/18/1991;
 88 - Thompson: no.19, 8/4/1987;
 89 - Evers: no.99, 12/18/2020;
 91 - Dreyfus: <u>no.21</u>, 7/16/1979;
 94 - Walker: no.15, 2/22/2011; Amended, no.16, 2/28/2011;
 95 - Walker: no.41, 9/2/2011;
 98 – Walker: <u>no.90</u>, 12/17/2012;
 99 - Thompson: no.62, 7/10/1989; Walker: no.171, 7/29/2015;
 Jackson and Trempealeau counties – Lucey: no.5, 1/28/1971;
 Milwaukee 1st – Lucey: no.15, 7/14/1971;
 Milwaukee 22d – Schreiber (acting): <u>no.31</u>, 2/8/1972.
Municipal Judges:
 Belleville, Village of, Dane and Green counties — Dreyfus: no.59, 2/3/1981.
 Coon Valley, Village of, Vernon County — Dreyfus: no.71, 5/9/1981; Superseded, no.75,
     6/16/1981.
 Cross Plains, Village of, Dane County — Earl: no.8, 3/29/1983; Order amended no.12,
     4/20/1983.
 Cumberland, City of, Barron County — Dreyfus: no.73, 6/16/1981.
 Delafield, City of, Waukesha County — Dreyfus: no.101, 11/25/1982.
 Delavan, City of, Walworth County — Dreyfus: no.104, 12/23/1982.
 Evansville, City of, Rock County — Dreyfus: no.80, 7/16/1981; Superseded, no.81,
     7/27/1981.
 Genoa City, Village of, Walworth County — Dreyfus: no.98, 7/26/1982.
 Greenfield, City of, Milwaukee County — Earl: no.22, 8/12/1983.
 Lake Geneva, City of, Walworth County — Dreyfus: no.97, 7/26/1982.
 Lena, Village of, [Oconto County] — Flynn (acting): no.60, 6/19/1984.
 Marion, City of, Waupaca County — Dreyfus: no.48, 7/9/1980.
 Milwaukee, City of, Milwaukee County — Earl: no.90, 12/30/1985.
 Oak Creek, City of, Milwaukee County — Dreyfus: no.103, 12/17/1982.
 Oregon, Town of, Dane County — Dreyfus: no.37, 3/1/1980.
 Paddock Lake, Village of, Kenosha County — Dreyfus: no.69, 5/9/1981; Superseded, no.74,
     6/16/1981; Earl: no.46, 2/6/1984.
```

```
Raymond, Village of, Racine County — Earl: no.52, 4/26/1984.

Stoughton, City of, [Dane County] — Earl: no.51, 4/26/1984.

Wabeno, Town of, Forest County — Dreyfus: no.82, 7/27/1981.

Waterford, Village of, Racine County — Earl: no.40, 12/20/1983.
```

Municipal Officers:

Special election for the Town of Monticello to fill vacancies — **Doyle**: no.96, 4/20/2005.

Special Sessions (in chronological order)

(see also Appendix II: Proclamations Calling for a Special Session, 1969 to 1983)

- 1983, October 18, Economic development: Wisconsin Housing Finance Authority, create a trade office, Permit Information Center, small business consideration in agency rule-making, state securities registration, Wisconsin Economic Adjustment Council, home ownership mortgage program, utility holding companies, income and franchise taxes on foreign corporations, tax on logging equipment, use of innovative medical technologies Earl: no.32, 10/17/1983; Order amended, no.33, 10/18/1983; Call expanded, no.36, 10/25/1983.
- 1984, February 2, Property tax relief and surtaxes Earl: no.45, 1/31/1984.
- 1984, May 22, Group deer hunting, septic tank replacement funds, inspect nursing home payroll records, confirmation of gubernatorial appointees, grants from the Technology Development Fund, definition of "domestic abuse" Earl: no.55, 5/18/1984; Septic system replacement financial assistance, definitions related to taxation, dues for Midwest Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact added, no.56, 5/23/1984; Payment of a claim, shared revenue adjustments, election of party committeemen added, no.57, 5/24/1984.
- 1985, March 19, Emergency agricultural loans and animal waste pollution grant program **Earl**: no.72, 3/15/1985.
- 1985, September 24, Economic development: strategic planning council, Dept. of Natural Resources provisions, recovery of legal costs by small businesses, diversion of water from Wisconsin, investments in small firms, Forward Wisconsin contributions, Technology Development Fund, Wisconsin Cooperative Development Council, Inc., Midwest Technology Development Institute dues, trade offices, International Agri-business Marketing Center, University of Wisconsin in-state tuition and September start date, education and employment pilot projects, valuation of agricultural lands, utilities permitted to diversify Earl: no.81, 9/24/1985; Order amended, no.82, 10/2/1985; Call expanded, no.83, 10/8/1985.
- 1985, October 31, Civil liability provisions relating to alcohol sales Earl: no.84, 10/30/1985.
- 1985, November 20, Ratify state employee contracts Earl: no.86, 11/18/1985.
- 1986, January 27, Appropriation revisions and changes in the Homestead Tax Relief program **Earl**: no.91, 1/24/1986.
- 1986, March 24, Certain Higher Educational Aids Board grants and loans, select committee on alcohol fuels, disputes between farmers and their secured creditors, homestead exemption, free trees from state forest nurseries, property sold for delinquent taxes, milk production termination program effect on income and franchise taxes, motor fuel tax, dislocated

- worker program services for farmers, agricultural production loan guarantee and interest reduction program, property tax assessment land classifications, volunteer farm credit advisor program, specialty crop cultivation **Earl**: <u>no.95</u>, 3/21/1986; Order revised, <u>no.96</u>, 3/21/1986; Revised further, <u>no.97</u>, 3/24/1986.
- 1986, May 20, Drinking age, athletic practice facility on UW—Madison campus, WHEDA bonding authority, patients compensation fund, penalties related to cocaine, register in probate fees, submerged lands granted to City of Milwaukee, risk sharing plans from OCI, folk arts coordination position, intradistrict integration aid, insurance for foster care parents, Secretary of State staff, revocation of operating privileges for OWI Earl: no.99, 5/19/1986; Order revised, no.100, 5/20/1986.
- 1986, July 15, Labor training compensation grants **Earl**: <u>no.106</u>, 7/10/1986; Order amended to include improvements near Avalon Road, Rock County, no.108, 7/14/1986.
- 1987, September 15, Business combinations and corporate stockholder rights and options **Thompson**: no.23, 9/14/1987; Order amended, no.23A, 9/14/1987.
- 1987, November 18, Property tax relief, AFDC assistance revisions **Thompson**: no.28, 11/17/1987; Order expanded, no.37, 5/16/1988; Order expanded, no.39, 5/19/1988; Order expanded, no.39A, 5/20/1988.
- 1988, June 30, Drought relief for farmers **Thompson**: no.47, 6/29/1988.
- 1989, October 10, Illicit drug use and alcohol abuse, law enforcement and criminal justice initiatives and prison programs **Thompson**: no.67, 9/29/1989; Order expanded, no.70, 10/10/1989; Order expanded, no.72, 11/6/1989; Order expanded, no.77, 12/15/1989; Order expanded, no.78, 12/20/1989; Order expanded, no.83, 1/29/1990; Order expanded, no.89, 3/7/1990.
- 1990, May 15, Ratify state employee contracts Thompson: no.92, 5/14/1990.
- 1991, January 29, Crime control **Thompson**: <u>no.108</u>, 1/25/1991.
- 1991, October 15, Educational reform **Thompson**: <u>no.135</u>, 10/14/1991; Order expanded, <u>no.141</u>, 3/20/1992.
- 1992, April 14, Gambling revisions **Thompson**: no.142, 4/13/1992.
- 1992, June 30, Constitutional amendment re: lottery revisions **Thompson**: <u>no.146</u>, 6/17/1992.
- 1992, September 15, Confirmation of gubernatorial appointments **Thompson**: no.154, 8/13/1992; Re-scheduled to begin August 25, 1992, no.155, [8]/14/1992; Order expanded, no.156, 8/25/1992.

- 1994, May 18, Controlled substances, child support, and sex offenders **Thompson**: no.219, 5/17/1994.
- 1994, June 7, Testing certain defendants for HIV and regulation of the telecommunications industry **Thompson**: no.220, 6/6/1994; Order expanded, no.221, 6/15/1994; Order expanded, no.222, 6/23/1994.
- 1995, January 4, United Professionals for Quality Health Care contract ratification **Thompson**: no.239, 12/6/1994.
- 1995, September 5, Local professional baseball park districts **Thompson**: no.255, 8/31/1995; Order amended, no.258, 9/11/1995.
- 1998, April 21, Sentencing, Milwaukee public schools, and campaign finance law **Thompson**: no.329, 4/17/1998; Order expanded to include Wisconsin consumer act, permit guarantee program, income and franchise taxes, food stamps, and anatomical gifts, no.331, 5/12/1998; Order no.329 amended, no.332, 5/15/1998.
- 1999, October 27, Tax rebate, school property tax rent credit, and school levy tax credit **Thompson**: no.383, 10/27/1999.
- 2000, May 4, Property tax rent credit **Thompson**: <u>no.392</u>, 5/3/2000.
- 2001, May 1, Nonfederal wetlands McCallum: no.7, 5/1/2001.
- 2002, January 22, Budget reform legislation McCallum: no.38, 1/16/2002.
- 2002, May 13, Chronic wasting disease in Wisconsin **McCallum**: no.42, 5/10/2002; Order expanded, no.44, 5/14/2002.
- 2003, January 30, Appropriations, funding certain programs, and the general fund **Doyle**: <u>no.2</u>, 1/29/2003.
- 2005, January 12, Refunding public debt used to finance tax-supported or self-amortizing facilities **Doyle**: no.86, 1/7/2005.
- 2006, February 14, Low-income energy assistance increase **Doyle**: no.139, 2/7/2006.
- 2007, January 11, Creation of Government Accountability Board **Doyle**: no.181, 1/10/2007.
- 2007, October 15, Executive budget act **Doyle**: no.219, 10/9/2007.
- 2007, December 11, Campaign finance reform **Doyle**: no.227, 11/30/2007.
- 2008, March 13, State finances and appropriations **Doyle**: <u>no.241</u>, 3/5/2008; Amended, <u>no.243</u>, 3/12/2008.

- 2008, April 17, Great Lakes-St. Lawrence River Basin Water Resources Compact **Doyle**: no.246, 4/9/2008.
- 2009, June 24, Hospital assessment, medical assistance, and collecting federal revenue related to the assessment **Doyle**: no.286, 6/23/2009.
- 2009, December 16, Consider and act upon SB–405 [MPS governance] and AB–534 [State Superintendent of Public Instruction authority] **Doyle**: no.305, 12/8/2009.
- 2011, January 4, Create Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, business tax credits and exemptions, health savings accounts, supermajority for tax increase legislation, administrative rules, noneconomic damages, frivolous claims, punitive damages, health care service reviews confidentiality, evidence re: health care providers, hospital quality indicators, criminal abuse and neglect, negligent use of a dangerous weapon, lay and expert witnesses, wind energy systems, water quality standards for wetlands **Walker**: no.1, 1/3/2011; Amended to add economic development tax credit program, wetlands in Brown County, no.4, 1/13/2011; Amended to add Budget Repair Bill, no.14, 2/11/2011; Amended to add telecommunications regulations, equipment, and rates, no.25, 4/26/2011; Amended: [Bill draft numbers], no.33, 6/1/2011.
- 2011, September 29, Create Wisconsin Next Generation Reserve Board, various tax credits revised, multijurisdictional tax incremental financing (TIF) district, small business loans, regulation of and structures in or near navigable waters, wetland and habitat restoration, Dept. of Revenue duties, manufacturing skills grants, vocational high school diploma, temporary electric rates, income tax revisions, vehicle weight and length limits, attorney fees, drug and device manufacturer and seller liability immunity, duty of care to trespassers, interest rate on judgments **Walker**: no.45, 9/28/2011.
- 2013, [October], Property tax relief, tax incremental financing districts, and historic preservation tax credits **Walker**: no.117, 10/10/2013.
- 2013, December 2, BadgerCare and Health Insurance Risk Sharing Plan three-month delay **Walker**: no.123, 11/22/2013.
- 2014, January 23, Tax revisions and workforce training Walker: no.129, 1/23/2014.
- 2017, January 5, Opioid abuse **Walker**: <u>no.230</u>, 1/6/2017.
- 2017, August 1, Economic development and job retention Walker: no.250, 7/28/2017.
- 2018, January 18, Medical Assistance Program, worker training, and welfare reform **Walker**: no.271, 1/17/2018.
- 2018, March 15, School security and safety **Walker**: <u>no.278</u>, 3/15/2018.

- 2019, November 7, Universal background checks and extreme risk protection temporary restraining orders and injunctions **Evers**: no.54, 10/21/2019.
- 2020, January 28, Legislation to assist farmers Evers: no.64, 1/23/2020.
- 2020, February 11, School aids legislation and rehiring retired teachers **Evers**: <u>no.69</u>, 2/6/2020.
- 2020, April 4, All-mail Spring 2020 election and special election for the 7th Congressional District during the COVID-19 pandemic **Evers**: no.73, 4/3/2020.
- 2020, April 7, Set new in-person voting date for Spring 2020 election **Evers**: no.74, 4/6/2020.
- 2020, August 31, Legislation on law enforcement use of force, no-knock search warrants, and training **Evers**: no.84, 8/24/2020.
- 2021, January 19, Unemployment insurance modernization Evers: no.103, 1/13/2021.
- 2021, May 25, Expanding BadgerCare Evers: no.116, 5/19/2021.
- 2021, July 27, Additional funding for UW System, Technical College System, special education, and per pupil aid **Evers**: no.127, 7/26/2021.
- 2022, March 8, Expending state surplus dollars to address rising costs for families, reduce barriers to employment, and invest in education **Evers**: no.156, 2/16/2022.
- 2022, June 22, Protect reproductive rights and heathcare access Evers: no.168, 6/8/2022.
- 2022, October 4, Allow binding referenda and ballot initiatives Evers: no.175, 9/21/2022.
- 2023, September 20, To address Wisconsin's workforce challenges **Evers**: no.208, 8/8/2023.

States of Emergency

Activation of National Guard by the Adjutant General to assist the Wisconsin Elections Commission in the 2018 midterm general elections authorized — **Walker**: no.312, 11/2/2018.

Agricultural emergency declared and seasonal weight limit exemption extended — **Doyle**: no.301, 11/25/2009.

Arming the National Guard in response to a terrorist attack on an armed forces recruitment center and Naval Reserves Operational Center in Tennessee — **Walker**: no.168, 7/21/2015; Amended, no.169, 7/21/2015.

Closing state agencies due to weather —

Thompson: no.32, 12/15/1987; no.107, 12/3/1990;

Doyle: no.307, 12/9/2009;

Walker: no.12, 2/1/2011; Amended: Capitol Building remains open, no.13, 2/1/2011;

<u>no.92</u>, 12/19/2012; **Evers**: no.7, 1/29/2019.

COVID-19 coronavirus: declaring a public health emergency — **Evers**: no.72, 3/12/2020.

COVID-19 impact on economy and additional federal funding: declaring state of emergency and public health emergency — **Evers**: no.105, 2/4/2021.

COVID-19 variant spreading: declaring state of emergency and public health emergency — **Evers**: no.104, 1/19/2021.

Danger to safety on Wisconsin highways and activating the Wisconsin National Guard —

Lucey: no.17, 5/7/1971; no.22, 6/28/1971; no.27, 9/2/1971; no.38, 5/7/1972; no.40, 6/29/1972; no.45, 7/28/1972; no.48, 8/31/1972; no.57, 5/18/1973; no.59, 6/28/1973; no.61, 7/1/1973; no.62, 8/24/1973; no.70, 12/12/1973; no.78, 5/1/1974; no.79, 6/17/1974; no.85, 8/29/1974; no.10, 5/14/1975; no.14, 7/2/1975; no.18, 8/28/1975; no.31, 5/26/1976; no.34, 7/1/1976; no.42, 5/20/1977;

Schreiber (acting): no.55, 5/22/1978; no.57, 6/27/1978; no.60, 8/31/1978;

Dreyfus: no.13, 4/23/1979; no.18, 6/15/1979; no.24, 8/17/1979; no.44, 5/21/1980; no.47, 6/26/1980; no.52, 8/28/1980; no.68, 5/6/1981; no.72, 5/20/1981; no.77, 6/24/1981; no.83, 8/13/1981; no.93, 5/20/1982; no.95, 6/18/1982; no.99, 8/26/1982; no.100, 9/2/1982;

Earl: no.15, 5/17/1983; no.18, 6/28/1983; no.54, 5/16/1984; no.64, 8/30/1984; no.74, 4/29/1985; no.78, 6/21/1985; no.101, 5/21/1986; no.105, 6/26/1986; no.110, 8/11/1986;

```
Thompson: no.14, 5/15/1987; no.16, 6/24/1987; no.22, 9/4/1987; no.42, 5/27/1988;
       no.48, 6/29/1988; no.52, 9/1/1988; no.59, 5/23/1989; no.61, 6/28/1989; no.65,
       8/31/1989; no.93, 5/21/1990; no.98, 6/29/1990; no.116, 5/24/1991; no.119,
       7/1/1991; no.126, 8/30/1991; no.145, 5/21/1992; no.152, 7/1/1992; no.160,
       9/2/1992; no.188, 5/28/1993; no.224, /28/1994.
Daniel Webster Hoan bridge in Milwaukee: repair damage due to severe weather — Thompson:
   no.413, 12/18/2000.
Drought conditions —
   Schreiber (acting): no.35, 7/13/1976;
   Thompson: no.18, 7/10/1987; no.43, 6/8/1988; no.148, 6/18/1992; no.253, 7/26/1995;
       no.344, 7/30/1998; Order amended, no.345, 8/5/1998;
   McCallum: no.17, 7/13/2001; Order amended, no.18, 7/17/2001;
   Doyle: no.21, 8/19/2003; no.111, 7/15/2005; no.162, 7/19/2006; no.208, 8/13/2007;
       no.289, 8/12/2009;
   Walker: no.75, 7/9/2012; no.76, 7/18/2012; no.79, 7/24/2012; no.157, 4/20/2015.
Electrical power outage on Washington Island, Door County: State of emergency declared —
   Walker: no.298, 7/13/2018.
Elevated forest fire/wildfire conditions —
   Thompson: no.46, 6/28/1988;
   Walker: no. 157, 4/20/2015; no.196, 4/21/2016; no.242, 5/10/2017; no.287, 5/1/2018;
   Evers: no.75, 4/21/2020; no.110, 4/5/2021; no.191, 4/12/2023.
Emergency due to unusually hot weather and shortage of energy resources — Thompson:
   no.375, 7/30/1999.
Energy emergencies due to heating fuel, petroleum, diesel, or propane shortage or disruption
   in supply —
   Earl: no.41, 12/23/1983;
   Thompson: no.79, 12/22/1989; no.213, /19/1994; no.216, 2/4/1994; no.358, 1/8/1999;
       no.386, 12/21/1999;
   Doyle: no.186, 2/14/2007; Amended, no.187, 2/16/2007; no.300, 11/17/2009; Amended,
       no.302, 11/30/2009;
   Walker: no.77, 7/20/2012; Revised, no.78, 7/20/2012; Amended, no.79, 7/24/2012;
       no.96, 1/23/2013; no.120, 10/25/2013; Extended, no.121, 11/7/2013; Extended,
       no.122, 11/15/2013; Extended, no.124, 11/27/2013; Extended, no.127, 12/13/2013;
       no.128, 12/23/2013; no.132, 4/17/2014; no.142, 10/31/2014; no.143, 11/10/2014;
       <u>no.148</u>, 1/9/2015; Terminated, <u>no.149</u>, 1/23/2015; <u>no.197</u>, 5/6/2016; <u>no.212</u>,
```

Lt. Gov. Flynn (acting): no.25, 9/1/1983; no.59, 6/14/1984; no.80, 8/22/1985;

```
9/7/2016; <u>no.223</u>, 11/4/2016; <u>no.227</u>, 12/30/2016; <u>no.263</u>, 11/3/2017; <u>no.268</u>, 12/28/2017;
```

Evers: no.12, 2/21/2019; no.56, 10/30/2019; no.108, 2/11/2021; no.181, 12/22/2022; no.183, 1/6/2023.

Energy emergency declared March 4-12: schools will be entitled to full payment of state aids — **Lucey**: no.27, 3/30/1976.

Energy emergency declared February 22-March 24: certain requirements suspended for motor carriers and drivers providing public utility services — **Evers**: no.186, 2/22/2023.

Energy shortage: Dept. of Administration to collect information necessary to deal with such emergency — **Dreyfus**: no.17, 5/18/1979; Order 17 terminated and superseded, no.51, 8/28/1980; Order rescinded, no.78, 6/24/1981.

Fire personnel failed to report to duty in the City of Milwaukee: — **Dreyfus**: no.61, 3/1/1981; Order rescinded, no.62, 3/2/1981; Emergency reissued — **Lt. Governor Olson**: no.64, 3/20/1981.

Fires at electrical substations in City of Madison: closing state agency buildings — **Evers**: no.34, 7/19/2019.

Flooding and offering assistance —

Lucey: <u>no.55</u>, 4/9/1973; <u>no.15</u>, 7/14/1975; <u>no.19</u>, 9/8/1975;

Schreiber (acting): no.59, 7/13/1978;

Earl: no.109, 8/8/1986; no.112, 9/11/1986;

Thompson: no.99, 6/30/1990; no.105, 8/21/1990; no.161, 9/15/1992; no.162, 9/21/1992; no.191, 6/15/1993; no.192, 6/21/1993; no.200, 6/30/1993; no.201, 7/6/1993; no.202, 7/8/1993; no.206, 7/21/1993; no.207, 8/9/1993; no.208, 8/18/1993; no.209, 9/8/1993;

McCallum: <u>no.3</u>, 4/16/2001; Order amended, <u>no.4</u>, 4/19/2001; <u>no.5</u>, 4/24/2001; Order amended, <u>no.8</u>, 4/24/2001; <u>no.49</u>, 6/26/2002;

Doyle: no.18, 6/6/2003; no.42, 4/1/2004; no.54, 6/7/2004; Order amended, no.57, 6/15/2004; National Guard directed to assist, no.59, 6/17/2004; Orders nos. 54 and 57 amended, no.61, 6/24/2004; National Guard directed to assist, no.62, 6/29/2004; no.209, 8/19/2007; Order amended, no.211, 8/21/2007; Order amended, no.213, 8/24/2007; no.260, 7/15/2008; no.264, 7/28/2008; no.322, 7/23/2010; no.328, 9/23/2010; Order amended, no.329, 9/24/2010; Order amended, no.330, 9/24/2010; no.331, 9/27/2010;

Walker: <u>no.107</u>, 6/26/2013; Superseded, <u>no.110</u>, 7/31/2013; <u>no.138</u>, 6/20/2014; <u>no.202</u>, 7/12/2016; Incorporating no.202, <u>no.205</u>, 7/18/2016; Amending no.202 and incorporating no.205, <u>no.207</u>, 7/28/2016; <u>no.211</u>, 8/29/2016; <u>no.215</u>, 9/22/2016; Amended, <u>no.216</u>, 9/30/2016; Amended, <u>no.217</u>, 10/11/2016; <u>no.244</u>, 5/17/2017;

<u>no.248</u>, 7/13/2017; <u>no.249</u>, 7/21/2017; <u>no.295</u>, 6/18/2018; <u>no.303</u>, 8/21/2018; Amended, <u>no.305</u>, 8/28/2018; Amended, <u>no.306</u>, 8/29/2018; no.310, 10/9/2018;

Evers: no.16, 3/15/2019; no.47, 9/25/2019; no.68, 1/31/2020; no.194, 4/18/2023.

Forest fire —

Doyle: <u>no.97</u>, 5/6/2005; **Walker**: <u>no.103</u>, 5/15/2013.

Hurricanes and offering assistance —

Doyle: Hurricane Katrina, <u>no.117</u>, 8/31/2005; <u>no.118</u>, 9/2/2005; <u>no.121</u>, 9/7/2005; Hurricane Gustav, no.266, 9/4/2008;

Walker: Hurricane Harvey, <u>no.252</u>, 9/8/2017; Hurricane Irma, <u>no.254</u>, 9/8/2017; Hurricanes Irma and Maria, <u>no.260</u>, 10/23/2017; Hurricane Florence, <u>no.308</u>, 9/14/2018; Hurricane Michael, <u>no.311</u>, 10/10/2018;

Evers: Hurricane Dorian, no.42, 8/30/2019.

Inspection of dams — **Doyle**: <u>no.212</u>, 8/22/2007; <u>no.258</u>, 6/11/2008.

Introduction of pathogenic avian influenza (HPAI) in certain counties — **Walker**: <u>no.156</u>, 4/20/2015.

Law and order maintenance in the State of Wisconsin, City of Madison, and State Capitol buildings and grounds: loitering, sleeping or camping on Capitol grounds prohibited — **Knowles**: no.11, 10/2/1969;

Law and order maintenance in the State of Wisconsin, City of Madison, and University of Wisconsin campus: use of National Guard requested — **Knowles**: no.2, 2/12/1969; no.16, 5/5/1970.

Milwaukee County Sheriff request for public safety assistance— **Walker**: no.146, 12/22/2014; no.209, 8/14/2016.

Milwaukee State Office Building closed due to power outages — **Doyle**: no.323, 7/23/2010.

Missing 50-year-old woman from Marshfield, Wisconsin — **Thompson**: no.169, 11/12/1992.

Missing 10 year-old child from Town of Ripon — **Thompson**: no.159, 8/24/1992.

Missing deer hunter: National Guard to assist Langlade County Sheriff's office in search — **Thompson**: no.265, 11/21/1995.

Missing person from Jefferson County: National Guard to assist Jefferson County Sheriff's office — **Thompson**: no.251, 6/12/1995.

- Missing small aircraft with two occupants: National Guard to assist Fond du Lac County Sheriff's office in search **Thompson**: no.264, 11/21/1995.
- National Guard called to active service to help Crawford County Sheriff locate Terri Jecobus **Thompson**: no.235, 9/12/1994.
- National Guard called to active service to help locate Cora J. Jones **Thompson**: no.232, [9]/7/1994.
- National Guard to provide safety and protection to people of Kenosha and other communities following shooting of Jacob Blake **Evers**: no.86, 8/25/2020.
- Natural gas explosion and fire in downtown Sun Prairie: State of emergency declared **Walker**: no.299, 7/20/2018.
- Period of economic disruption declared and prohibiting price gouging due to infant formula supply challenges **Evers**: no.164, 5/26/2022.
- Period of economic disruption declared and prohibiting price gouging of gasoline and diesel fuel **Evers**: no.170, 6/21/2022.
- Permitting of replacement bridges and culverts **Doyle**: no.214, 8/27/2007; no.257, 6/11/2008.
- Potential state of emergency regarding terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001: Adjutant General and Dept. of Military Affairs to assess the situation and report to the Governor **McCallum**: no.28, 9/27/2001.
- Protect life in Fond du Lac County: Adjutant General authorized to use the Wisconsin National Guard **Lucey**: no.65, 11/3/1973.
- Protect life and property in the City of Milwaukee: Adjutant General authorized to use the Wisconsin National Guard **Lucey**: no.66, 11/5/1973.
- Public health emergency declared re: H1N1 (Swine Influenza A) virus **Doyle**: no.280, 4/30/2009; Proclamation revoked, no.321, 7/8/2010.
- Public health emergency regarding COVID-19 proclaimed: Dept. of Health Services, National Guard, and state agencies duties [with graphs and maps] **Evers**: no.82, 7/30/2020; no.90, 9/22/2020; Strain on hospitals, no.95, 11/20/2020.
- Rally in the City of Madison: Wisconsin State Highway Patrol and State Conservation Wardens assigned to protect state property **Lucey**: no. 7, 2/9/1971.
- Sagging of the Leo Frigo Memorial Bridge Walker: no.114, 9/27/2013.

Severe weather —

Lucey: no.56, 4/30/1973; no.76, 4/23/1974; no.77, 4/26/1974;

Zimmerman (acting): no.75, 4/21/1974;

Schreiber (acting): <u>no.47</u>, 9/14/1977; <u>no.58</u>, 7/2/1978;

Dreyfus: no.1, 1/17/1979; no.6, 1/25/1979; no.49, 7/16/1980; no.60, 2/12/1981;

Earl: no.57A, 6/2/1984; no.76, 6/9/1985;

Thompson: no.123, 7/12/1991; no.149, 6/17/1992; no.158, 8/30/1992; no.197, 6/24/1993; no.198, 6/28/1993; no.213, [1]/19/1994; no.216, 2/4/1994; no.229, [8]/29/1994; no.256, 9/5/1995; no.285, 6/19/1996; no.291, 7/19/1996; no.313, 6/23/1997; Amended, no.314, 7/1/1997; no.315, 7/10/1997; no.337, 6/4/1998; no.338, 6/30/1998; no.346, 8/6/1998; Order amended no.348, 8/10/1998; no.351, 8/30/1998; no.374, 7/22/1999; no.376, 8/6/1999; no.394, 5/15/2000; no.398, 6/3/2000; Order amended, no.399, 6/19/2000; Order extended, no.400, 7/7/2000; Order no.398 amended, no.401, 7/12/2000; no.407, 9/15/2000; no.414, 1/12/2001;

McCallum: <u>no.14</u>, 6/14/2001; Order amended, <u>no.15</u>, 6/15/2001; <u>no.16</u>, 6/19/2001; <u>no.53</u>, 9/3/2002; Order amended, <u>no.54</u>, 9/3/2002; Order amended, <u>no.56</u>, 9/9/2002;

Doyle: no.115, 8/19/2005; Order amended, no.116, 8/19/2005; no.231, 1/8/2008; no.239, 2/6/2008; no.256, 6/8/2008; no.306, 12/8/2009; no.320, 6/22/2010; no.337, 12/13/2010;

Walker: no.11, 2/1/2011; no.40, 8/23/2011; no.74, 6/27/2012; no.91, 12/19/2012; no.128, 12/23/2013; no.130, 1/25/2014; no.131, 2/19/2014; no.190, 3/23/2016; no.248, 7/13/2017;

Evers: no.5, 1/28/2019; no.35, 7/21/2019; no.47, 9/25/2019; no.128, 7/29/2021.

State Inter-Agency Energy Committee reconstituted; Office of Emergency Energy Assistance established — **Lucey**: no.64, 11/2/1973; Energy emergency declared and Office to carry out Ch.157, Laws of 1973, no.71, 12/21/1973; no.72, 12/31/1973; Office re-established and energy emergency declared, no.1, 1/6/1975; Continued and Office transferred to Office of State Planning and Energy in the Dept. of Administration, no.36, 9/2/1976.

Terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001: Adjutant General authorized to call National Guard members to active duty — **McCallum**: no.29, 9/27/2001.

Train derailment in Superior: toxic materials released; National Guard directed to assist — **Thompson**: no.151, 6/30/1992.

Train derailment in Weyauwega in Waupaca County; National Guard directed to assist — **Thompson**: no.274, 3/4/1996; Evacuation of long term care facilities ordered no.275, 3/19/1996.

- Transportation of abrasives or salt for highway maintenance due to severe winter weather: exempting drivers of commercial motor vehicles from state and federal hours of service restrictions **Doyle**: no.238, 2/5/2008; Order extended, no.240, 2/15/2008.
- Transportation of emergency relief supplies re: flooding in Southern Wisconsin **Doyle**: no.210, 8/20/2007.
- Transportation of hay or forage: special use permits/exceed statutory limits authorized: **Thompson**: no.56, 2/22/1989; no.150, 6/19/1992; no.203, 7/9/1993; no.381, 9/24/1999; **Walker**: no.79, 7/24/2012; no.240, 3/31/2017; no.251, 8/16/2017.
- University of Wisconsin campus rally: Wisconsin State Highway Patrol assigned to protect state property **Lucey**: no.3, 1/27/1971.
- University of Wisconsin–Milwaukee campus rally: Wisconsin State Highway Patrol assigned to protect state property **Lucey**: no. 8, 2/11/1971.
- U.S. armed forces and U.S. public health service activated to serve on military duty: extension of eligibility to receive pay and benefits **Doyle**: no.50, 5/13/2004.
- Withdrawing Wisconsin National Guard assisting at the Southwest Border of the U.S. **Evers**: no.13, 2/25/2019.

Appendix I. Executive Orders Listed by Administration

Warren P. Knowles <u>1965-1970</u>	Tommy Thompson <u>1987-2001</u>
1965 EO 1 to 5	1987 EO 1 to 32
1966 EO 1 to 11	1988 EO 33 to 54
1967 EO 1 to 8	1989 EO 55 to 79
1968 EO 1	1990 EO 80 to 107
1969 EO 1 to 13	1991 EO 108 to 138
1970 EO 14 to 23	1992 EO 139 to 173
Patrick J. Lucey 1971-1977	1993 EO 174 to 211
1971 EO 1 to 28	1994 EO 212 to 240
1971 EO 1 to 28 1972 EO 29 to 51 ¹	1995 EO 241 to 268
1972 EO 29 to 31 1973 EO 52 to 72	1996 EO 269 to 301
1974 EO 73 to 87 ²	1997 EO 302 to 325
1974 EO 73 to 87	1998 EO 326 to 357
1976 EO 24 to 38 ¹	1999 EO 358 to 387
1977 EO 39 to 43 ⁴	2000 EO 388 to 413
1377 LO 33 to 43	2001 EO 414 to 417
Martin J. Schreiber <u>1977-1978</u>	Scott McCallum 2001-2002
[Acting Governor]	2001 EO 418 ⁷ , 1 to 34
1972 EO 31	2002 EO 35 to 60
1977 EO 44 to 51	2002 20 33 10 00
1978 EO 52 to 65	Jim Doyle <u>2003-2010</u>
Lee Sherman Dreyfus 1979-1982	2003 EO 1 to 35
1979 EO 1 to 29	2004 EO 36 to 83
1980 EO 30 to 57 ⁵	2005 EO 84 to 136
1981 EO 58 to 88 ⁵	2006 EO 137 to 178
1982 EO 89 to 104	2007 EO 179 to 228
	2008 EO 229 to 284
Anthony "Tony" Earl 1983-1986	2009 EO 285 to 308
1983 EO 1 to 43 ⁶	2010 EO 309 to 337
1984 EO 44 to 68 ⁶	Scott Walker 2011-2019
1985 EO 69 to 90 ⁶	2011 EO 1 to 56
1986 EO 91 to 119	2011 EO 1 to 30 2012 EO 57 to 94
	2012 EO 37 to 34 2013 EO 95 to 128
	2013 LO 33 to 120

2014 EO 129 to 147	Tony Evers <u>2019-</u>
2015 EO 148 to 183	EO 2019 1 to 63
2016 EO 184 to 227	EO 2020 64 to 101
2017 EO 228 to 268	EO 2021 102 to 151
2018 EO 269 to 318	EO 2022 152 to 181
2019 EO 319	EO 2023 182 to 219

NOTES

Prior to 1965, executive orders were issued less frequently and were not numbered. Some current executive order functions, such as calling for a special election, ordering flags to be flown at half-staff, or creating a commission, may have been accomplished by a proclamation or announced in a press release. These pre-1965 orders are available in the Legislative Reference Bureau Library's Wisconsin Documents collection filed, by governor, under "Press releases" or "Proclamations."

The numbering of Governor Knowles executive orders start over each calendar year until 1969.

The numbering of Governor Lucey executive orders starts over in 1975 – 1971 Executive Order 1 to 1974 Executive Order 87 and 1975 Executive Order 43.

Prior to October 1983, special sessions were called via proclamation (see Appendix II).

An underscore (_) is used when a date is missing or illegible.

A date in brackets ([]) is a "best guess" based on the paper copy or from nearby executive orders.

¹ Issued by Acting Governor Martin J. Schreiber: 1972 EO 31, 1975 EO 11, 1976 EO 35

² Issued by Acting Governor Robert C. Zimmerman: 1974 EO 75

³ 1975 EO 9 revised March 26, 1976.

⁴ 1977 EO 43 amended by Acting Governor Schreiber, June 14, 1978.

⁵ Issued by Lt. Gov. Russel A. Olson: EO 53, EO 64

⁶ Issued by Lt. Gov. James T. Flynn: EO 25, EO 58, EO 59, EO 60, EO 80

⁷ Governor McCallum's first executive order is no.418, 3/1/2001.

Appendix II. Proclamations Calling for a Special Session, 1969 to 1983

The proclamations noted below can be found in the appropriate Senate and Assembly journals. Journal page numbers are noted, for example, S 292 or A 1103 or 72 Spec. Sess. S 13. The date the proclamation was issued is also noted which does not always match the date of the daily journal in which it was published. Special sessions have been called by executive order since October 18, 1983 (see "Special Sessions" section).

- **September 29, 1969**, re: school funding, aid to families with dependent children, medical assistance, Marquette Medical School, Model Cities Program, housing grants and loans, community health program, and water and air pollution abatement **Knowles**: 8/29/69, 69 Spec. Sess. S 2, A 1874.
- **December 22, 1970**, Confirmation of gubernatorial appointments **Knowles**: 12/17/70, 70 Spec. Sess. S 1 and A 1.
- **April 19, 1972**, Reapportionment of state legislative districts **Lucey**: 4/5/72, 72 Spec. Sess. S '1; Expanded to include repeal of Full Crew Law, Equal Right Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, retail merchants liability re: violation of usury laws, and Revisor of Statutes matters, 4/19/72, 72 Spec. Sess. S 13 and A 9.
- **December 17, 1973**, Establish the Office of Emergency Energy Assistance Lucey: 12/13/73, 73 Spec. Sess. S 1 and A 2.
- April 29, 1974, budget review, merger of UW and state universities, campaign finance reform, power plant siting, retirement benefits for teachers, youthful offenders, reorganize Dept. of Transportation, regulate cable television systems, and studded tires Lucey: 4/25/74, 74 Apr. Spec. Sess. S 1 and A 2; Amended and expanded to include statute revisions, 6/12/74, 74 Apr. Spec. Sess. S 202 and A 287.
- November 19, 1974, Ratification of certain agreement Lucey: 11/6/74, S 2839 and A 4646.
- **December 9, 1975**, re: reorganizing the Dept. of Transportation, worker's compensation law changes, presidential primary, election procedures and dates, certain condemnation power, appointment of department secretaries, and ratification of certain agreements **Lucey**: 12/1/75, 75 Spec. Sess. S 1 and A 3.
- May 18, 1976, Unemployment compensation law changes Lucey: 5/4/76, S 2277 and A 3767.
- June 15, 1976, open meetings and collective bargaining negotiations, alcoholism and intoxication treatment act, influenza immunization program, nursing home regulation, transportation of a handicapped person, municipal utility relocation, Mental Health Act recodification, general fund adjustment, property assessment boards of review

- members, and campaign contributions Lucey: 6/2/76, S 2346 and A 3834; Expanded to include council on migrant labor, ratify certain agreement, and clean election campaign fund, 6/11/76, S 2348 and A 3835.
- **September 8, 1976**, Ratification of certain agreement **Lucey**: 9/1/76, S 2478 and A 3963; Expanded to include water diversion permits, 9/7/76, S 2479 and A 3963.
- June 30, 1977, Partial vetoes of 1977 SB-77 Lucey: 6/27/77, S 896 and A 1606.
- **November 7, 1977**, Court of appeals implementation, personnel procedures and functions of certain departments, and operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of an intoxicant or controlled substance **Schreiber**: 10/18/77, S 1372 and A 2477; Expanded to include gubernatorial appointments and certain reimbursements to counties, 11/4/77, S 1373 and A 2478.
- **June 13, 1978**, Court revisions **Schreiber**: 5/26/78, S 2352 and A 4418; Expanded to include veterans home loan, 6/13/78, S 2353 and A 4419.
- **December 20, 1978**, Gubernatorial appointments **Schreiber**: 12/11/78, S 2515 and A 4536; Expanded to include special election re: anticipated Senate vacancies, 12/18/78, S 2516 and A 4537; Expanded to include special election re: anticipated Milwaukee county board vacancies, 12/20/78, S 2534.
- **September 5, 1979**, Ratification of certain agreements and salary adjustments for elected state officials **Dreyfus**: 8/24/79, S 676 and A 1101; Expanded re: presidential primary law, 9/4/79, S 677 and A 1103.
- **January 22, 1980**, certain felony penalties, bail, and battery provisions **Dreyfus**: 1/15/80, S 1100 and A 1845.
- June 3, 1980, circuit courts and bail, cabinet secretaries for certain departments, Adjutant General, eliminate Dept. of Local Affairs and Development and Dept. of Business Development, industrial revenue bonds, neighborhood reinvestment and home ownership program, and legal representation of indigents Dreyfus: 5/22/80, S 1917 and A 3537; Amended, 6/2/80, S 1918 and A 3538; Expanded to include Revisor's correction bill, 6/19/80, S 1965 and A 3599; Amended, 6/26/80, S 2009 and A 3658.
- **November 4, 1981**, soil and water conservation aids, AFDC, Stonefield Village, certain state office building space, school aid and cost controls, school of veterinary medicine, shared revenue, medical assistance, gift and estate tax exemption, community aids, elderly and handicapped transportation copayment, property tax credit, and levy limits **Dreyfus**: 11/2/81, S 1110 and A 1707; Amended, 11/4/81, S 1111 and A 1707; Expanded to include usury law changes, 11/12/81, S 1152 and A 1742.
- **April 6, 1982**, State finances, appropriations, biennial budget, and constitutional amendment re: allocating percentage of sales or use tax for education property tax relief **Dreyfus**:

- 4/5/82, S 1994 and A 3301; Expanded to include unemployment compensation extended benefits, 4/7/82, S 2004 and A 3323.
- **April 22, 1982**, Legislative redistricting **Dreyfus**: 4/21/82, S 2030 and A 3377.
- **April 28, 1982**, authority to governor to reduce appropriations and employee salaries, transferring school aid payments, and salaries of elected state officials **Dreyfus**: 4/19/82, S 2029.
- May 26, 1982, emergency telephone number systems, judicial officer salary, relief to needy Indian persons, logging equipment property tax exemption, publicly owned treatment plants, state employee early retirement, constitutional amendment submitted to electorate, adoptive placement, general school aid, Wisconsin Retirement System, and wage payment to UW System employees Dreyfus: 5/25/82, S 2160 and A 3475; Expanded to include prison site re: Milwaukee and certain general fund transfer, 5/27/82, S 2174 and A 3502.
- **January 4, 1983**, sales and use tax rate, cigarette tax, certain payments, and special election **Earl**: 1/3/83, S 6 and A 19; Expanded to include a deadline extension for introduction of the executive budget, 1/5/83, S 9 and A 26.
- **April 12, 1983**, Unemployment compensation **Earl**: 4/8/83, S 137 and A 122.
- July 11, 1983, Legislative redistricting and Tax Incremental Finance Joint Review Board Earl: 6/30/83, S 292 and A 292; Expanded to include confirmation of gubernatorial nominees and consideration of vetoes, 7/6/83, S 292 and A 292; Expanded to include motor fuel tax liability, 7/12/83, S 300 and A 295; Expanded to include changes in non-represented classified state employee compensation plan, 7/13/83, S 305 and A 300. ■